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CHAIR'S RET"ORT

I crasis, un organisation is defined by how it reacls and responds: bowe it protects &nd suppors
ataff, the peuple il works for, the prodoces and services il provides, its repirmanion and the business
izelt, nowr and tor dis futuee.

In thix, the vear of the pandemiz, Wheatley Group - ils 2,700 tionline and support staf?, lsadecship
team and board members - came lopgether not only ta thce head on g extremne challenges posed by
Cowid, but oo ensure the Group emersped atronger, even mere restlient,

That innate amlity o sdapl end adjust is part, of sourse, of our DA o willingness and readinesa
t embrace Cange, agticiparing the firmme needs and deranils o cos costomars, | ais culminuted
i the aceeleratinn and implementation of many of the around-hreaking cuslomer engipensn,
sarvice dolivery and digitel nnovalioas sontained in our noew five-vear stralesy, Fraor Mo, Your
Copmmuniyy, Yowr Fooeee. 1t uaderlined not only our agility and abiline ta respond swiftly and
effeetively, r a fierce determinulion W suppert tenants, people i cars and feclered homeoanears
through the most dillicul of vears.

In “Making Homes and Lives Deter™ for communitics across Scotland, Wheatley has plaved a
prominert purl o e natioaal response to Covid- 19, This neluded being parT ofthe oozl Housing
Resilisnes Geoup sot up at the sterl of lockdown by Seomish Govemment und  nsludiog
paprasentarives af the boollish Tedention o Housing Assactations, COSLA ad Scotiish Honsing,
Fegna lanor.

Qo the day the First Mmmister annoupced on natinnal 1% 2 £330,000 rranl Tor Wheatlay
Fonndardion s LoafFell servics, 3 seador 2ivil servant described the Group s *a trusred parmear™,
recoenising four seope and szals we debiver o osignilcant sorvice™ in compumedion with logil
authwitics.

Pre-Covid, tea Aorhel! staff in Lwo vans wers delivering around 120 emergensy Tood packiges a
wieek in Gilasgow. At the heigly of Tockdemen, rmnre than 50 slulT and a Qeel o vans swere delivering
2000 packages weexly tn houscholis m need woross cw entire gengraphical foocprint. The
Erncrpensy Ragoonse Fumicd was anotbher prime exarmple of how ws ross w the challesge, providing
cssential joms - from [ridgass, cookers and fuel top-ups to educetivnel devices for children lzaming
el home and activite packs for the elderly - W more than &, 500 housshelds 1 herdship.

Respite the disruption wod discadar on a nge seale cawsed by G pandeanic, the Geoanp tinished the
viar on Leack. Oonancially and nperadonally, complsting the wast majerimy of objecaves wnd larasts
sl out jnour 207 5-27 stratomye, mvesiing de Oore Fafuees.

O ambilivas oew-build programme, suspended for [oor wooths ar the atart of the 2020021
(nencial year, still produced <13 afTerdable homes, 329 for sneial and 82 (or mid-markst rent. With
wark mnderway on a Zucther 1,186 asw homes across 24 siles, (o Bishaptan ro Edinburgh and
Sughthill in Glaspow 1o Monrzith in Wigtownshize, This fallows viory smong performance asposs
the porind of the stratexy, ducing which tine we completed or hwd approval o mere than 3,060
new homes und invesied cver £519 million. Today, Wheatley cwins or manages over 93,000 homes
acrss L8 Iosal antheroy arews,

Annther priorily was o continne mitigating the tropact o the rall-out of Universal Credil (<00,
More than 15,500 Wheatlzy tenants wers segistered tor LU athe end of (he Gueocial wear, an
incroass of over 4,200 on the previons year, Desmite severs Dueocial diffienltics faced by muny
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CHATR'S REPORT (confinued)

enstomiers, impacl v reod arecars was hmited. In facl, excellann wark and carcfol planning by
rrazapensnt 20d henusing and support stall resulted meant rent arrcars at year end reznained below
P,

o

Wheatley Foundatinm suppomed cver 24000 people during the vear, including cresing [3E jols,
apprenticeships and tpining appormaities for customers and Veeir childesn. MDeapise Inekdown
resirictions, £A.1 million was mvested o progmmmes tackling poverly and  proomaoting
e lorvaii iy, diptal tolusion, educatine and sports and e arls, wcluddiane £1.6 million ot cememal
lunding.

Strong progrsss wis snade in teanstorming Dumtries end Galleway Towsing Parincrship’s scoviee
muedel, bringing it o line with those operated by the Group®s ather Regismerod Socizl Landlords
{"RESLs"), Larotta Care and Berony conmpleled successtfilly choir morzer as Wheatley Cors ansd ao
averanmslming mejority vl Cube tanants in (ilasgoe whoe voled inoon independent baller did 5o m
favour of joining Gl1IA. which remains by far Scolland’s largest BSL, while thoae outwdth the ity
pereed o meres with Loroto Heuvsing,

Uhreoghoot the peodeamic, the Group’s financial posiion remained strong and stehle remining
sullicient Liquidizy, provided m parl heooph the spceesstil delivery of planmed operational
efficiercics achicved in die pust 6 vews of the Ievestisg @ O Foiwres stralegy, Our financisl
stremumth has allowesd us o continoe e sorve and supporl cor cuslumesss thiongh the year. In g strong
sliow af sanfidence, global credil ratings agency Standard & Poer's reaflimned Wheatlsy™s A+
istablc) rating m May, 2020, recognising mar operational sirength and Loancial perfnmance,
liguidity. wnproved debe profile and management of reolal beome and arrcars.

[n felarch 2021 we alse look he epportun Ty to reszoucore sume vl oo ed eats lnan arrangements
wehich will redoce fumire interest costs for the BSLs w tle Grevp and imprave te inancial siesogth
ot the husiness plan going loewaod,

By siw vers as Chairwill end at the %W heatles AOM W Sepemberwhen W heatooy wall be 0 vears
cll. Tz has heen a privilsee w lead an ciganisarion that iz such g foree for pood in Scotland, | have
na douwbl Ju Acmsleong, the wnarimons cheice of the Bourd as my successar, will coneinue to keep
up the great wark of the past decade. There wre so maoy things of which Lem prous, none mere so
tian e commitment and dedicative of sl a0d board mambers, pust and presesl. Thaok vou for
your suppore I s rewssuring o konow Whzatloy 5 mosuch goed hands,

T éf#ﬂﬁ%«’;

Alaztair MacMish QB

Chair of YWheatley Housing {roop Board

]
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CHIFF EXECUTIVE'S REPORT

Team Whearlew's perfommanes in response duriig the firar vear of the pandemic was oething short
at cxeceprional.

The smary working parts of the Oroup thal continnad mo funztinn dirowrhout 202002 1 dis] sa with
remurkeble Farliude. elficiensy and agilite. 'Uhe stuff whe wees [urloughed, meanwhile, retzined -
ui coenlumed by sttt surveys — beth understanding and pationee for the unprecedenlsd
ciecumstances we all ned te endure end withstand.

lhe Group, I am proud e oreport, kept s shaps aod with marale remaining high deliversd
excaptional porformance. Key 1o (his was a total commitreent o the salety ol both stall and the
poopls we work Tor coross Seotland. This can be credited 1o lerge pait to the ousstanding oifors,
crealivity and persistence of the Procurement Team. At ne tims did we run shorl of any fem of
Personal Proteetive kguipment (CPPE™), a rermarkable foat acknowledzsd Dy the UNTSON uaion,
wia wenl public o veice thelr praise and aporeciaton.

The bmployes Belations Tean too plaved 8 major rale i sustaining Tewn Whestlew's physical and
mental wellbelng, crganising a never-ending series ol calins astivizies and support mitiatives, many
ol thern oo oure award-winnang W8 Ciemec! itlranel,

Although the pandemic farezd tiz pestponement of he new Wheatley five-year swatesy, Four
Horng, Your Commuseitv. Four Futwre, we dres Deavily an its content from the cutser, embedding
quickly u {lexible new service madzl based on home working and digital inanvation o support
houssholls b haedship in lockdman.

The new operuting rode] valved hundreds of housing, propsrly-aoazsment and suppor el
being equinped to werk from home. [y laimony 10 the @eeellenee of che 171 Tearn, for exanple,
that the Customer Service Cente pevar missed a boat in moving from o lraditcsal call cenmre sot-
i oo all operators end advisors working fram home.

Al athar parts of Team Wheatlew — care zolleaguss, mepuins and maimepanss statt and
Meighbeuchoud Exvironmanral T'zams - sontinusd thsir essential s out and about in Wheatlex
sorununitics and facilitizs. supplied wilh appropeiate PPE and adhenng somioly o safoworking
practices

The noee ways of working rellsqled how much the thinking gnd digital innovalions schadnled for
the laler vears ol our new srrategy had boon acceleraled. and ilvstrared hoee nathing ever slends
elill at Wheatlew a3 we continue on our uncslenting “Jeurney to Fxcollonee™.

The %Wheetley Foundation plaved 8 hoge part in cur response 1o the challenges posed by (he
pundewmic, While scveral services and programenss bad to he snsponded, others — nolably Zorideld
and the Kmergeney Respovwe Fued - wers oxpanded hugely. The lomoer supported ne tewer than
11,328 vulnzrable hovuseliolds over the year, dolivering mors thas 33000 emargeney fona packages
ur supermarker wonchers, The Smervemcy Respornse Fengd provided cssentizl houselold items
ranging firom cockers, miveowaves and fidees w fusl and mebile pheoe wop-ups to omer 6,750
homes in need. Do wAal, the Fonndation suppored over 24,000 people snd desnite the meny Covid
resteiclions crearcd 18 jobs, apprenticesiips and teaining opportunitizs.

Ocher nelable achievemants includsd Wheetley relaining s title as the largest develeper of social

Ieuging in the Lk for the [eerlh consecotive year 'This was due 1o the completion of 473 fucl-

efficient, high-quality affordakle homes {329 for sociul end 34 for mid-markst reng), despile o

suzpension of hansshuilding al the start of lockdown, Werk stamed later n e vear on 367 new

hizmes on 12 ames, from Duenleies W Falok and Clydebani to Batheele, briogios a rotal of 1,184
A
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REFORT (vontinued)

new hoimes nndzr eovsmuesion at the end of (he yvear, ws we sl about toilding 5,500 atfordalblz
homnes b 20020,

Thers was firther alignmeent of the Group's struclucs wheo an crerwbelming mmher ot the Cube
tenants in Glosgmow volsd, oan indspendent ballar, 1o jain {3HA, and those cuowith the city, did 5o
i Savour of @ mierger wirh Lareme: Housing. Thesc vores pave the way lor millions of poonds of
additicons] iseatment in existing homes, the buzlding of even mure new allordable ones and the
ereation of hundrsds of jobs, appreoticeships and reainiag cppamunitics.

he leanch of Whsellsy Cars on April 1, 2020, combining the expertiac and experience of Berony
v Lurele Cirs colleagues, enablad the (rroup mo take the delivery of persenelised cire services
e an even higher lesel. In Oetaber, 2020, ¥ ourPluce Properly Meoaasmeot and Lowthor Homes
inined forcos o oreane a new cernmercinl subsidiany beinging privare leming, fastnrng and the
rraningessnl of cemineicial prepertics mnder one rnof as part of a new, relreshed Luwiler beand,

Imits first full year in the Whealley Lunily, Tagmfries and CGallowsy Housmg Parmership weals gant
shricies o ranslorm s opsmticoal medel, This inclided doublimg the number ol housing olficers,
a news 24T eastamar service contre and the TUPE transler of stadl Feam Morgan Sindall to form a
109 in-heuse copaics lewm.

There was angaing external recogtien of Ge wwellence of vur ssivices through cue resention of
pratimam sratus by Investors in People aod Investars in Yenng People. Acknowledgement of
Wheatley s contetbution to addressing Scntland’s homelessness problem was widespread, This
rnged from providing 471 homes o locul awthoriliss 19 use as enparay accommadation to
aupplymg D20 e Housing First, e ol ageney partnership tackling rowgh sleeming.

Wheatley™s digital presence grew considerably, Wol surprisiagly, 25 the impact of Crevid deepened.
miere custerners transacied ooline, Ascuod halt ot the eusmomer hase, more thun 28,200 peupls,
harys pelstered Gor an online aconunt and over £25 nuillion i reol and ellsr pavanents was takon
onfing in the year. Uhe number of social media follewsrs coss e 35%, with an average of 340,04
interactions und wlmost 90000 websiles visits each memmh.

O bohalt of Team Wheatley, 1'd like o pay tibote o Chair Alasrair Mac™ish and all of the clher
board members acruss Groop Do their support &and gidance throagh this most difGeall of veors,
Adustair, wha stops doren later this verr, hes been pacl of the Wheatley journes fom the stare 70
voars ago. His past five yeuns vz Chair are the culmination of a long and distnguished publiv-sscluc

carger and his calin, wise counsel, a0 namonr &nd strong leadership will be missed sorely
His sncecssar, fellew Whestley bowrd member Jo Armistrang, i3 onz of Heotlend’s lsading

indzpendenl busingss evononists and was the mammaons chomee of the board, T lays oo Goclt, with
T at e helin, wee sl conrione ta baild on the owlstendiog achisvemes of the pasr docadas.

oL

Wartin A rmstrong

Wheatley Honsing Groop Chief Execotive
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STRATEGLC REPORT

Chr mission is *Making Homes wnd Lives Berer’.
Where we arg
Heoadquartered in Gliesgowe, we sarve over 210,000 costcimers in 18 iecal authomily areas across

cenirisl Scofland throogh our Besistersd Socisl Landinrds. care orgenisation and commerciul
suhsidiarizs. Lech pact of the Wheatley family s focused on delivering cxeellence no raller wliat

they do and sach remaims firmly ceoted in thelr communities, providiog services tailnred w the
nzzds of their individual costomars,
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Wheatlay Hoausing Croup Limited. as the the Grroup parent, doss not gwn any hames hut provides
strategic oversighl Lo all subsidiaries and 5 rognstersd with the Seomish Housing Remululuor,

What we do

Wheatley delivers its cpeeatinonal activitizs through ten whally cwned subsidiaries, supperted by
the jolt ventuns with City Bulding (Glasgow) LLE. The Growp's operaling stichirs as gt 31
Rlarch 2027 ix shown below.

o Wiheal
= 0§

1y
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STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)

Fhe largest part of the Group's eperating footprinl is o the west of Scotland, with over 25, /00
biornes cwned and manazsd by Glasgow Housing Association (GHA™, Cube Heosinge Associarion
(*Cube™) and Larstly Toogsing {“LHAT), with 300 new bomes complend daring the year, Our
presepce iy the cast ot Seotland confinues W grow with 100 properties completed othe vear by
Munedin Cenmuore Tousing (“DOHT) and West Lothian Housing Pactoecship % THPT)L Dumfmios
and Gelloway Honsing Parmership CCDOTIFT) complated a fimher 12 new homes bringing 2w
ovrer 10350 homes, with the RSLs o the Greanp ovming & tetal of 92,%54 homes by the end ef the
your.

Clare 15 an important partof s Group, bol b Soancial terma remans relulively ssoall with less than
e of tumaver. AL the start of the voar Loremn Cere and Barony swre wers farmally cambined n
Larstto Cave and weaded under the name ol Wheatleyr Care, "They snoport over 1000 people with
spesializt needs, many ol whom live in propemics cwned by (e Regislered Social 1andlords in che
Craup

Lowther Tomes Coglted {“lowther™ cwms a portfulio of L1T8 peivate entzd homes and also
provides managemont services 1o the Group's mid marker ronted homes.  The plenned tmnsfer of
the Crrowp's [uclorine (Cemmaen praparty managemant servives) busingss from YourPlace Property
Management Limited oo Lowther completsd w the vear with Loadher now providing property
management servicss lo elmost 20000 cosfamers.

Whealley Solutions provides support sendces, angusg Som finance, 71 oand procursment Lo
governanss, assurance, legal and commesicationa and marketing Lo ibhe Group®s partner
nrganisalions, The Group’s charmablz ann, Wheatley Toundation, delivers e communaty and
beller lives activity

Phe Group bas a S0%, interesr in City Building (Glasgew) LLP (SCRG™ undar a 30030 jaint venlurs
arrangement with CGilasgew Ciy Counsil The jaint vermmre provides repaies aml bvestoent
services Lo the Grovp subsidiacies, principally those 1 the west ef Scofland. A share ot the results
wi CBG iz included in the Snancial stelemenls

The year under review

The yzar to March Z021 marked the conclusion ol our strategy Freesting in Chie Fatires. A new
tive-yeur straley, Four Hoeee, Your Commemite, Powr Puere wis approved by tiz Beoard during

[

Lhe wear and sats aut the (roup’s chicctives [or 202126,
Tovesting (0 e Futtees s buill on the [Tee soratepic platforms of:
Customer Service Pxcellence
#  Asget Girowth and Partoerships
*  Trapsforming the Care Environment
»  Buildivg Shared Capability

# A Strong and Diverse Fuoding Base
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STRATEGIC REFORT (continued)

Wz conbinued Lo deliver for onr customers durtong the year, despite government restoiclions an aur

operativns due ta Covid. A summary of our work under cech thems is set ool belesr,

Customer Serviee Excellence

Solid bozinesz performance

Diespile the extracrdinary difficullies pussd by the pandemiz and the severe Oonancizl basdship
Facred by many cuscomers, Wisalley® s subsicliarica maintained high levels of pertormanee acrnss
the indicators reparted sach year to the Scothish Hoosine Beaularer,

Strong individual costomer celationships, as woll 25 the wids range of support = provided to
nonple i Ninansial dittiealty, limitcd the impacl en reol aceeacs, While median currenl lenal
arrears nceeassd by 1.5% across the UTD sector, our amzars tell by 0015 year-on-vear, On
average. the Group Dnisiesd the vear ar < A%, compaered Lo our targer of .2:40%, Our larges
KSLs' arrears 4.8% for (GHA and 53.9% for DOIIT were well helos the Scomsh weerope of
8.2% for erpanisanions with more than 10,000 hemes.

I'here was o LT3 peduation in accidental dwelling (ues in Wheatley's homes, despile Scietlish
Fire and Reseus reporting a national morease,

lhe Ciroup’s perfocmance retlecrs the ouslanding cesiliens: and commmment of our stalll
exenplified, for cxample, by a reduction Jo sickness absenee, with only 2,13% of working davs
Losr, samparad with the secior median of 655,

Thue unpact of the pandemic on custemers. and ooe srict sdherence w social distancing, moant
weo did not curmy ool cur soneal susvey of customners this year. Neverthelesa, we will continue
b bulld oo the high levalz of customer sulislection previcusly reported.

Improving our repaics service

Al the stars of finaneial vear, ver repairs apd maintznance service was resizicled to emergensy
andd cssentiel services only. Thronghour the yvear. our overziding priority was the safety of ver
slall and eustomers. As [nckdown resiciclions were temparerily cased, we Increased the rangs
el gssential repairs we conld cuery cur, but revertad back W emergency and essertis] aorvicss as
resmrictions Uphilened aaain

As o Geonn, amargonoey epuirs were vaccsd cur en average within 2,76 houss, with zazh REL
praviding this emereency saivice within s targeled bme of thees hours,

ALDHZIIN, the crcation of a newe m-heese repairs service, as well as a new dynamic sshedulng
myatcm gnd anew supply chain, meant smorgenoy repairs were cacried rm within an average of
1.5 hewrs, comparcd t0 2.3 hours the veer belioe

Iespile the challsnges of sofet health end salely guidalines, as well 25 restriclions vn bavel, wa
slill manazed o deliver more then 137500 reactive repaims over the wear All aur homes
eontinue e flave a valid gas ceTiticats.
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STRATEGIC REPORT [continued)

= Ixternal recngnition
Exlemal recoenilion for execllence across our seclors continned in 2020021, Even throueh the
rearriorions ceussd by Lhe pandecnis, we retained hoth Investors in Youns People and Tnestars
in People Plulinve status, For the first time, these assessmnans @ore earvied nut throogh online
wlerviews and Thous group comversulivas,

*  Homelossoess
Creer the yoar, Wheatley privritized e suppait 1o the Secttish Goverment’s loiliative mo provids
honzing for homeless pecple doring the pandemic.

PCmring 2020421, the Group ellecared 2448 homes — 63% of celevant lets — o homeloss
applicancs. The average [aoee for Scomish RSLs was 33%. We also Hlipped® 150 temporany
furmished humzes. tocoing them inmo permanent homes Toz the homeless people lving i them.
Whestley revognized 1he challongs all local authorities Lo in LulliMing their szamtary duty &
the heaneless, and provided 474 homes w Tocel anborTics o use a5 temporery gecornodelicn
fer hameleas people over the vear.

Wheatlew alzo provided 129 homes Lo new lenants todsr the Honsing Firsl spprogch, a muolti
agency parmership sel up o lackle rough sleeping.

»  Support for cestnmers
The pandomiz loft many of cur customers facing severe fmancial hardehip, while Universal
Credizcontinuad to present new shallenges and hardshap for many, We suppeated cur snstomars
and thenr familizs thoeeeh Bl aond many achor ditficultizs wilh pessonalised help,

Cnar wrapatound services, Do meney, heaotits and fuel advice W help with foenishing their
homes, offored vilal suppert

Qe adsriznrs supporied slmest 23,000 Wheatley costamers over the yvear, tod helpsd them alaim
rare than £9millien in berelils and tay credis they were entitled o, We also helped susmomers
acrnas Wheoatley aceess almusl 2800k i exrernal furnding to alleviels lusl povearty,

Moz than 12000 Whealley hauzehalds with children aged 16 and under reccived a £30
superrnarker vouchst this vear, w help them buy focd and presenis over e festive perind.

Warking with the Whesllsy Toundation and WRsariey 360, the Group wraparmind sorvices
divizian, e snasidiarics:

. created |85 jab and training apporhmitics which supporied 104 mstomers;

. supporied LES2 pew tonants with howssheld Sudgetiog, onnirg a heme end
setthng intw thelr comuoininy throngh Ay Greae Stard;

. nut food en the able in 11,325 hamas through our ZeFell service;

* helped 6,731 custamars with ano-off ezsential purchases fheaugh e Emsrmerncy
Hesporse Fuod:

. geve 242 renants ypevcled fimiture through our fene Comgdfort sorvice;

. avearded 7T voung people from aur homes a bursery Lo go o undvorsine or sollegs:

. provaded free buols every menth far 614 chiléren under [ve vears in our homes

through the Delly FPaon Tmagination Library.

The Wheatlew Foundation has catsed almost £1 7 million 1o suppert thess causes sines 201 6.

]
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STRATEGIC REMOWYT {continued)

¢ Inouvalion in services

A beey goal moour Dve veer stealaaw Tias boan oo ombad innovaive new approaches o szrdocs
pnd suppact to oue enstomers, We huve continoed (o develop our enling channsls and services,
which ofter car custrmens cusy und convesnisn? ways fo pav hills, hook appeintments aod access
advice and nformuticn, willi incres3ing munbers of our cuslormer: chocsing to eansact nnline.

Diespite the restriztinn? caused by the pandezois, moes than 40,500 customens were resisiers:]
tor an onhing accounl  almost 30% o one anstomer bass — with over £25.2 million in rent and
other puynients taken enling in the year.

Arcand G0,000 howsang applisations bave heen recenved sines the laooeds of AeBoaring in 2015,
will custamers sueassztully aolfserving i oa digital envicopment,

In 202022, 5086 ensiomers ware registered for our online shopping pomal MaSomings, @n
increas3z of 1,470 from the previcus vear, helping costomers save on g range of hoosehold
spending such as supermacket snd slarhing disceants,

The mamber of followers on cur sogial media channels rose by 35% over the vear. aod we
received 272 enguiries Doan sustomer on social media, an increass of 84% an the provions
year. We reached an average of mome than 3400007 social media acconnts svery month, and

close to Q0O nsers visted corowebsites gech mont,

Asset Growth and Partnerships

Mew huild ovmes

In 202021 we buill 213 now homes, 3249 for seetal rent and 82 Gae mid markst rent, including
he completinn of THIHP s first new build poeject since jaining thz Crroup. W tlse starlsd work
o a further Lo 86 new homes aceoss 29 ames. Oor new ouild procrommes iocluded live sites in
all of cnr R&1 5.

ekl : & b
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Wheatley Housing Group Limited
Directors’ Report and Consolidated Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2021

STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)
Homes completed in the year included:

e 88 new GHA homes for social rent at Linkwood in Drumchapel

e 57 new GHA homes at Auchinlea, Easterhouse

e 49 new mid-market rent homes at Inglefield Street, Govanhill and another 49 social rent
properties at Scaraway Street, Milton both for GHA

e 27 new social rent properties at Bellrock, Cranhill for GHA

e 41 new Dunedin Canmore homes at Beaverbank, north Edinburgh

e 19 new properties at Fountainbrige and another 16 at Greendykes both for Dunedin
Canmore

e 24 new Cube homes at Westcliff/Talisman Avenue in Dumbarton

e 12 new homes for DGHP at Queensberry Square, Sanquhar

e Eight new WLHP homes at Dixon Terrace, Whitburn, completing an 85-home
development

Our new build developments were recognised with a number of awards over the year. Loretto’s
conversion of a school at Buckley Street, Glasgow, won Housing Regeneration Project of the
Year at the Scottish Home Awards, while GHA and Lowther’s transformation of former police
stables at Bell Street won the Affordable Housing Category at the Scottish Design Awards and
Housing Renovation of the Year at the Scottish Home Awards.

Over the period of our strategy Investing in Our Futures we have completed or have approval
for more than 5,000 new homes and have invested over £519 million.

¢ New and consolidated partnerships
This year represented a significant milestone for the Wheatley family.

Following extensive consultation and two independent ballots, Cube tenants voted
overwhelmingly in favour of joining forces with GHA in Glasgow, while those outwith the city
agreed to transfer their tenancies to Loretto Housing. Both moves, which pave the way for multi-
million pound improvements, the transformation of communities and new jobs and training
opportunities, took place in April and July 2021 respectively.

Wheatley Care, a new trading name for Loretto Care, was launched on 1 April 2020, bringing
together the expertise and experience of Barony and Loretto to deliver the best possible
personalised care services to the people we work for, supporting them to make the most of their
lives and fulfil their individual goals.

Barony’s tenants in West Lothian transferred their tenancies to WLHP, while those in Edinburgh
and elsewhere joined Dunedin Canmore to consolidate our presence in Edinburgh and the
Lothians, as well as to improve services.

In December 2020, Wheatley subsidiaries YourPlace and Lowther Homes joined forces to create
a new commercial subsidiary bringing private letting, factoring and commercial properties
together under a refreshed ‘Lowther’ brand, helping provide even better value and a platform
for developing digital services.

[t was also a year of consolidation for our newest partner, DGHP. In its first full year as part of

the Wheatley family, DGHP made significant improvements to its service, including doubling
its number of housing officers and the introduction of 24/7 customer service, as well as

11
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STRATEGLC REPORT (continucd)

capleting the TLUPE tranator of staff from Morgan Siadall ie form an in-hease repains teem
thar is alrcady being recognized nationally Loer s services.

= Tuvestment in existing homes
Drzspite the restrictions cansad by the pandemic, we invested more than £47 millian improving
gur exizting homes aver tho yoar, meking theom saler, more eneroy otficions snd more attractive
[Hlaces w hve.

Kewv projects camicd out over the rear included:

«  Smoke wnd heat detecior upgrades tor more than 10,000 homes:

= Ll oo pew Jitis In the high-risz blocks at 'Townhead in Glusgow,

= FOEm on reparing ronts end stenswocl oo ewr pre 1919 tenemerts i Hdinborgh;

+  E1.8m on exlamul wall insulation Yor DOY homes in Domfiacs and Sangubarg

* LL.0m oo extsmal wall insnlation ar deck access blocks in Dacnles, in Glasaowr,

= Mwow COTY for high-rise blocks al Cathbinview, Dirveare, Archerhill end Northiznd Drive,
4l

= wew lifis for sheltored housing ar Fraser Court eod Rovston Meins Clase, Edinbargh, a3
well 2z five sufery works wnd olbe: uopiovemanrs ar [hinzdin Harhows hostel, also o
Edinburzh:

«  E0.8m o new hin stores and puths it Sumerston 2od Bailllesmon in Glasgoa:

v HILém on envitonmental iioproveimants across Dumtiics and (allowey;

»  Covircnmental improvements at Popler Place in Glangere,

Crver the period of ver “Levestiog in cnr Fummes™ soategy, the Grroup has invesied over £304
eoillion b existing hames,

¢ Fire hafety
Keeping cur custemers and communities as sale as they possibiv can bo, i3 of paramount
importance w Group and Lhis s cecogrised within cur rew Yo Some. Fowr Comenaicy. Tour
Fuipre sireleey b whick wo oleacly state that fire safety will remain a lop prioritye. As a Groap
we hiave continued to sot chellenging tergels ineelalion e the redustion ntaccidental fires within
o homes resulbing ina 32% cedustion cwer the lasw three voers,

Reomish Ciovernment enecled ke legielative chianges in response oo the Grendel| disaster, These
meiude o legislive requirement tor intereonnsebed smoke and heal detectors in all hames by
Febroary 2027 which wo are on mack te mesl and [onber guidance on tiee 3a%egy for owners of
high-risc  Putldings was publizhed i December 20190 The Grovp has adepted  Lhe
recommendations in e goidance and sarrics out fire risk assessments woall ooe palti-storey
buildings on a thres yearly eycie. Kecommendalivns nom thess fize safery asscasmans and the
sram3 af actions arc reviewed quanley by the Geoup AudT Committes,

W Lave priarit’sed invesmment in thig arsa with over £25 willina spanc on improvemaents and
mainnenance sinee March 2017 with further insestment of over L7 milhen meluded oo
business plans over the ve vear perind of the noew strategy. Across all ol our bigh rise nildings
cladidiag meers fire safoty standards; no rselicaton wodk was reauired onoamy of our mulu-
gtory propertics and me ACM cluddiog Lad been nsed in our boildings.

Within the context of fine safoty our commitment to deliversing sxeclience has been sndorsed by
the Scottish Government's, Building Safer Commumitizs, and Uminteniooa] Haen Hub wha
hizhlighled our Compmnity Imprevement Perimership (50 Te Safene Operating Model,
whers we work in parmership with the Scottish Fie and Reseuz, a3 a Fire Prevenoon Cxsmplar,
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STRATEGLC REPORT (continued)

= Lopergy efficiency
M Soentland’s largest lundlond with over 64,000 hames for social and inid-market rong we ere
commimed o cnsuring cur horoes meer the cnericy afficiency end svstainahiline standards Jaid
dowen T Sportish CGovernmend as we work ogerhar towerds the Largel ol net zera greenhouss
pases b 245,

Across the Group ull cur social bousing propertios mesl the Scottish Goeernment’s curmenl
Enecrgy Effiziency Standurd Jor Sacial Hausing (MEESSH™) which was introduzsed in 2004, We
nndammake an assessimenl of the cnargy officiensy and perfonmance of nur sacizl homes oo o
change of teneney and hold spergy performance certilzales CTRCT for 729 or aver 24,500 of
o socizl vental properties. Whers aascsaments have been cended aut, over 93% of our socinl
hamas cumenthy reach MO band 17 or abovee and 1% ol social homes are corvenily m bend £
or highor.

Lonking 1o the lufvre, lonasr term cnergy offictency lergels will be assesacd using the new
Enerpy Effiviency Slandard for Social Housing post 2020 o EESSH2, Thiz reguites ull secial
honsing to mest TPC Band B, or m he &5 cnengy silicient as practically possible by December
2032, The Cirowp has provision o invesmment of mere theo £47millinn ever the period of the
newr Foor Hore, Fowr Cosmmuaiiy, Your Fogere strategy ullucated 1o peajects that will improve
tha cnergy officiency of our hemes a8 we work toveards mesting CESSH2,

»  Bupporling and ereating employment
Our work continusd 1o gensrare and suppomt Jobs, Ceining and apprenticeships for peeple who
live tn cur commuinitics 85 part of our Seider Lives agenda,

In the year we belped 188 people nto work o traiiag efther throigh oppomonities created By
aur vestrment and new build cooteacts o thromgh our own emplovebility schemes auzh gs
Mladam Apprenioeships.

Creer the past six yours, iore thao 5,000 apprentizeships and training places have been ercated.
'he mujority, 353%, of 1he cppartunitics creuled tis vear were taken up by people wha live in
vur heases In same cascs, people moved Do & training placc inwe a jub.

Opportuniliss included:

= 75 trmining pleccs, nnging oo shor  Movieommenied Rowis placements in oor
environmenial services 1o wark plagement: diroush var Communiny Benefits clausss o
ull our imvestzient contracts;

o A appreaticeships, includlng teade apprentiees al City Bullding (Glasgown LLP, which
we jorntly o, agd appremmices hips supported by our external santractors;

s« T3 jabw, which includes pecple who progrossed from training progeammas ity work and
peopie supporled wie emplosmizsnt dirowzh cur Wheatles Warks programmes.
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STRATEGIC REPOIT (continued)

Transforming the Care Environment

It was & veer of consolidalion Inour care serviess, Wheatley Care, as the new aling nams for
Logen: Cars, was launched on | Apnl 2020, combinivg the expertise and sxporience of Barony
and Laoretto Cure colleagues 1o deliver the hest possible porsonalised care services 1o the pecple we
work for, supparting them to make the meest of thetr lives and [l e individual goals,

I tovtal, weo supported 6,353 pecple acress our services, helping thom achisve Lheir own pusilive
outcomes. All our SellDirecred Suppart (“B1357) services continued e grow, wocking with peopla
i1 thejr eommmnimics oo achicve 8 high qualily el LR and personalised ontenimes.

In light of the pandamic, no inspections wers conducted by the Care Inspectorete during the vear.
recAning 7% of cur servises rernain al geade S (vory pond) or above, sigmilicently higher than the
seslor average ol 4794,

¢ Tenancy Support Service
Copp Tenanay Supoart Servce (TS5 continued w help vulnershle teaanms of Wheatley s souiul
landicrds maintain their leonansiss thoengh specislized supporl rangmng com mooey and
budeeting advics threongh o help with addictions and heald and wellbaing,

The TSS supperied 1,122 tenanrs over the wvear, with the vasl majorily saving they had achicved
pusilive ouicnomas 83 3 result.

¢ Livingwell serviees
Whearles™s |ivingaell service helns older tenants live dependently in their own homes [er
longer, sopporued by hovsing siall as well as a dedicatzd eam of suppent slall willy cae
CHperlse,

A ool of 933 tspanls wers soppormed cover the vear ar 30 Livingwell cumpleses i Glasgow,
They enjoved a rangs of sotivitics such as Junguags classss, line dancing, quizres and art
seesiana, to help them get the must oul of Lile and reduss isolarion.

We also peavided a hor meal for over L 000 Livingse]l tenanis In the non-np to Uhristmas.

= Bellgrove Hotel
The Geonp ook ewnership of the Bellpruvs Helel, a privata hosml in Glasgow’s cust end,
reprresenting the lubest par of Wheatley™s commitment o tackling the country's hosnslessnsss
L p P

Wheatley Cure 15 providing specialist support tor the remaming residents woohe Bellgrove, and
15 working with Glasaow Health and Social Care Partnership Lo Lelp the residents move on from
the hestzl intn mare suiteble, modem bomes, wifl ailored cenc and support 20 place [ur Gose
who need it

The reeve also unlocks the pelential Fo: g foture phase of afferdable homes oo wes eannarked
as a priority for regeneralion,
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STRATEGIC REFORT (contimaed)

Hrousinge First

W contlnued ro plavy & leading role n Seotland’s Housing irsl pathlod ses, which are tackling
rough slseping and hemslsssasss. We disectly supparted 37 people theough Housimg First in
Ldinturgh and Stirling, and scconded & staff member to a conserbem ol supporl prosidess s
Czlazgmar which supportzd anether 162 people.

Across the Groop, Whearlew provided 724 homes to homeless people or housshelds under he
Hraizing, First initiative doring Lhe veer.

This vear Wheatley Care, alang with aix partner organizations, wes also awarded the contract,
tor the Glasgowr Alliznze o knd Homelessness (CGARH™, & unigue partnscship which alos ta
radically transform the humslessnsss responss in Glasgow and altimstely end hamealzssness.

In & wider sense, we tackle disadvantuee in cor comrounilies Qo gh ous sharitable trar the
Wheatley Foundation, which suppered mcre tian 24,000 poopls over die year with @ range of
appeitanities inshiding, johs, maining, apprenticeships end bursanes.

Eeconfipuration programmse

Whaarloy Care’s reeonfiguradon progrumme will see 30 peopls we wack for move inte thair
awen secure lenencies by 20273 This vear, |0 paople wework for moveed from hoozzs of multiple
aucupaogy e eeir owin nes: hild hinmes in kdinhurzh.

Community engagcement

We continnad to spport the people we worke for o get tees most cul o e sommunity Swongh
s wide range of acoiviliss e improve piesical health, meatal wellbeing, reduce socizl iselation
pod inuesass decess Lo empleymant, voluntecring and cducation.

Chur flagship music project e Enveable continwed to devolop aver the year. The Arsembie 17
i urlue engagsnen oppariunms which sece poopls we work for eollaborate with protessionul
muRicians w crzate rmusis e help mprove confidence, eestlence and mweolal bealih, Sioce the
end of the vear, The Erneesbie uve lapnchsd their debar allnom.

Our Kmghtswond Connects project s sear bslped 1537 older people in s (flasgow
nzighboushowd Jevelop closer ties to their scammunicy and cnjoy opporomites such es arl end
musie 1 have a positive impact on their lives.

This wewr, the project delivered awver 300 activiy packs to promots wellbeing, and supporlsd
alder peaple to acceas mindfulness exereses end other aclivities as well as helping theam Soop
im tenzch with mends and fenacly oolioe.

Building Shared Capability

Learning and developmaent
Cove: of our oy sims 12w atlract and retein e best laleot o cor sestars, and 0 support
crllcagues aernss W heatley Lo develop thedr skills, contidence and reaificnes.

Cir digital leasning agenda was sceelerated this veur, and our enline leaming poctal MWedeadenny
continued oo provide a blended appicacl: to digial and pracrical leaming tfor all owr 2,700 sl
Cur Lsamiog tearn Jesignad and huilt mare than 60 naw o-learning sourses. & combimation of
daveiepment and mandatory leemime.
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STRATEGIC REPORT [continued)
Thiz incinded:

e oew courses o0 Fresdom of Intormetion, dam protecton and Sre salely,

e cvher scourity and new b-developed coromayires swarensss training,

= |6 pew modules Jannched during “Learming et Woerlke Week', Includiog Equalics,
Diversitr aind Inclosinn traming;

= 53 new Lousing officers induered inme DCGIHP, with more than 0 heurs of valioe
lzarning foor eazh porson.

W alsu supportsd 30 Whearley leaders throngh an enhanced *Leading with Impast’ modele, A
total ot 91 %% of sreffrold us they were salisOed with access ta leaning via the Academy.

¢ Creating apporiunilics
This wear wo weleomned 30 new graduales on e our bwa vear geaduate programme Sgrite — ong
of the bigpesl sraduals eloisg peogrammes of it3 kind i Seotland —helping us o remain an
allaciive emplove: tn now gradnarcs.

['hiz wisar we recruiled sraduates Do outside the contral helrand, 25 a resuls were able 1o aller
them placements o our hausing Teams, corpotane support services, and repairs and nvestment
Leans ACr0as the (rronp.

Crruduales get ooethes jol teaining azross the erganisadon, us well as epporluciiies for fosther
study. qualifications and the mentoring supporl they nesd o becoine Dutore leaders in hmesing.
Chur carlier inmake of groduslss were able to apply for housing officer posts this vear, and 14
hieve now taken up that role nnoa fivcd-tenn basis.

Despite the challenges wo faced thin yoar, we alan mamtuined steng connecticn: with aul
catnretities, seeuring 18E training and emplovmenl cpportunities for peopls Jiving in cnr
hernes, neluding veung people who jotned oup appreaticeship programme and oue pertner Ciky
Building’s apprenticeship progeamme, 83 wall as the community benelit cluuess o our new-
build and invzsment programmes and Eoviromwoesotal Rocts, oo fonr-waee’ pre-cmplovment
fraiming programme in envicenmesil maintanance.

¢ Teward and recngnitinn
Cur rewurds packioge contionsd o etfer e an exceptionzl runge of benelits. Incloding
snupping discounss, holp with childears, help o buy a bisyele, as well as help with the 2osts of
opricians and dental treammenes and seesen ket Joans for trave] to wark.

Throughout 2020721, the satery and weclfare of our stefl was more oposant than ever. In the
earlw stages of the pandemie, many of our peopls with undarlying healt izswes affecting them
or their immedials Gomily bad 1o self-isalame. We ensimed they remained connecied amd coeatad
a ‘Family Hob' space on cae mirenet Tor slall and thelr Gunilies oo take pam in daily activities,
inciuding advice on home schooling, kids' clubs, cooking classes and arts and crulls. We also
mide bendeeds of welfare calls to staff dunng this period, oleriog sapport, goidance and
ICASSIFANCE,

As we aadually remabilised, we ercated o progmaromme e ensure hose whe had heen oo of the
plasizal warkplacs were cased into the new ways ol werking, ineliding a serics of virluel cullse
sesstons wilh senicr slafll ao nfrodoetion to online leaming und Tunthe: weltue suppat w
ensuce they were in the hest eondition o return. More thao 109 smplovess tank pam i this
PIOramms.
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STHRATEGLC REPORT (continucd)
A Strong and Diverse Funding Base

| he vear was dominelsd by the impast of the Covid-"%9 pandzmic which affected all pacts of the
Gioup™s eperatianz. Theenghmet the year our sime wees W ensuie he Group was well placed
finencially to conlines Lo provide the best level of service pnsaihls tn tonants while following
Seottish end TR Govermmesnt coles and guidancs, A high leval of lguidily was retaines] ol the sl
af the 2019720 finanzial yoar as the pandemic began Lo develep, This ensored the Gronipowas well
place to adapt its operaling mode] and mwaioin @ high level of financizl capacity and (lexibilily.
This was essential as changes to mlcs and guidance wers oflen mads af shen notice: we were abls
ta respend quickly and effectively, focusing on providing e seevices our sustomers needed m o
vy that wias mosl sppropriale o the ciroom smances,

As the vear pregrossed we adapred our operatmg mode] i ling with the relaxarion and tighmening
ot rastriztions und adiusted cur Oraocial projestions and forocasts th cnaure nur assessments wers
underiaben veig the most nptn daze intirmation. We updabsd our business plos and stress 1esms no
ratlect changing czanamic forccasts and the impect of delavs and longer develapment titeclines in
o mewe build prograrmome. As aoticipated at the stam et the pandemic, mone of our tenants moved
cnte Uoiversal Credit dueing the vear, srearing potential pressure on amreirs Jevels, Our frontline
service medel with small putch stees allows cur housiog officers = help cusmomers manage their
financial cirermslunces amwl wrange sarky retieerals to waelfars henefic and money edvics servives,
Thess pzanalized serviees have beon key in maimtaining overall wrears levels close o pre-
pandarmic lovols ot 4.40%, We alse [punched ouc pew sttt operating madzl, promoting more
Mecable and sfcient ways of working and taking apportnitics presented by the pundemic fo
madernise working pracrices with a numbsr of slall being equipped to workl from home.

Liguadite i place at the start ot the yvear was maimtained theowghoul with availeble net cash balances
of £132.2m ar che your cnd. Ax we rewrn b g maoes ncemal seevice model, thess fiunds will he
urilized for plenned investment in cur existing sociz! housing stack and for the development of new
huanes in lise with plans sof oot in our new 2021-2026 Your Jome. Fouwr Communiy, o Fuirs
steategy, At the end of the vear, the Group had aceess W undeawn loao Feilitizs of £314.7m and
zombined wiath cash bulunces, this provides sufficient headreom to mizigete financial nsk neloding
anmy shor feirn detericrarion in arrzars lovels when che UK Govermment's Job Belention Scheme
somas e an ond in September 202 1, Financial covenends tn place with the Gremp's lendors continus
tn he met and the updote] Doancial peolections alan provide a comforteble level of headroom
peaist the covanants,

A key goul inthe [oancial theme of the seatsey is e delivery of aperational eliciencies with
thise Laegets enbedded within our husiness plan and snnual bodgets. This vear adinsted FRITDA
aftzr excluding non cash accounling adiustments G tew baild grant, investment property valuution
movarnenls and FRS 102 sension momsameonts was £151.4m, with the Group’s new parass DGIHE
adding FRITTA of £19.3m from its firse full yeur of wading reparted W the results on tnp of the
£6.3m contribution reporied in 200820, Ce of oo kew arategic nbjzotives 16 the meneration ol
sulfliziznt levels of adjusted ERITIRA 0 cover intorest costs und capiiel wvestment o ol &nd thar
rilestone has hoon met for the {iest ime this year, with EBITDA ot £2151.4m heing £36.5m higher
than interest costs and capiie! investment. The restrictions placed on the delvery of our investment
prugranme during e pandemic have lowaered plasned capital investmenl spend, however aur
(neocial projections shoar that EBIT DA cxceeding nlerest costs and capital exponditns s
auatainanle lookmg fomward as we culel up with the hacklog of deforred repairs and investment
eapendiluce next vear
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MHrzetors’ Bepastand Consolidated Firancizl Stalementy
Woupr ernfed 1 Wlaich 2021

STRATEGIC REPORT (coutinued)
Financial Performance - Group Highlights

The Grone’s key Doancial performancs indicators over the peviod of the fnvesding e Our Futires
stralgey Jemonstrated the schievement of our tinancial and cost efficiency targets aguinsl a
backaronnd of stmong peclornience in non tinancial measures and the maintenanzs of w high level
af customer sulisloction over the period of the sirategy,

The resuis melude the first full yvear of resells Oom the Dumtries end Calloway Houszing
Partoesship and its aubsidinnes aller joining the Group in Decernber 2019,

Statement of Comprehensive Tnenme

= The Gronp gencrated wn operiling suplos of £76.7m (20200 £3 14.8m) o the vear after a
loss on valuation of imvestment proparsics of £7.4m wod 20.6m foe the impaimenl of
goodwill o the acquisitivn of GBG Errerprizes Limiled. The prior vear aperaring surplus
al #314.8m included a luss on the valvarion nf investment proparties of £11.6m and a main
ul L240.9m on the parmership witl THELID,

»  Dvestment properties are held vothe Statement of Financial Pesilion st valuanon and on
cempletion of now build properlies. FRS 102 roquires the pssociated grant income to be
recognised through profit or loss under the performence muedel which results in an inidal
son-cash accounting luss oo valuarion baing repored in upsrating surplus.

Staternent of Cormprehensve Incame !
lumovar AT 4l EEENE 3571 T

Oip=ralirg exp=nditur vedeal 1Ll I2EEET 1Y) RO
Otherzairs and paces 174 Yl X 2223 am
Operating sunalus 263 [ SR.F 314.2 ey
a2 on divavsal ul fxes #5350t B A4 0o F P
et tinanoe chasges 152.2 1333 R [ 133,05
wieemant i Fair vall 2 of Fimanclal instramznts 1.1 [aLan -k 05 [y
Coreraling surplus far the year befans s (L] e [5.7) Mas (8T
Cperating surphes dix 62.2 56.2 3144 BT
acjusted for

[P el goaet P Al [E1.00 R R e
CHbar airs amd osse: VIR LA 106 12273 adl
Depracation ard sthes roncash accsunting e s ____G2h 653 HEE 95.0 H5.5]
EMTIN 2y o7z 1.1 120.0 1514
o ustar far:

Iresstperlis s nusirg A 1536 1358 RELT 1475
FRTTRIA KR = 112 77.1 V] flE 1038

¢ Ay shown w e summary of the Statement of Comprehensive Inceme ooable 1 above,
wotel tuenover ineroased by 0% e £388.6m, vp from £357. Lo in 2020, This was an increase
of £31.5m driven by the tirear full year's results for DGHP repemed in the Group foansial

slelzments.



Wheatley Houging Group Limited
[directors’ Repon end Consoliduisd | inancizl Brarzments
Year anded 31 Marck 2021

STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)

v Turnever aenceated in the Group’s cors sociel lefting buzincss from rents and service
charges grow lo L2853 %m0 up Do £245.0m in the pricr wear. OF the £37 95 ocrsass in
secial leiting surncovcr, £307m o was seneculsd by odditions] rermal and servics charse
ineoime from DGHE.

# Azin pravinus youars, nom social hovsing activities continge ta account for o relalively small
proporion ol the Growp’s averall tamover, In 20202 1L suee wod sopport ingeme of £21.2m
reprasented 530 af Gronp rmover. Comemerical factoving and lemting activities genetaled a
further L296m er 8%, Oiher incoms of 2143m ineludes srants and deoations 9 the
Whestlsy Toundation, Insome from cwners for improvements ol commercia)l propety
JrLns,

Cxroup Turnoyver

LR v} §
B Euaal izirs TR
LR =] f A B St
Sl = H | T R T

#  EBITDA or earnings hetore incersst, tax, depreciuticn wod amomisation adjosted to remove
g build government grant and non-cash aceouiting adjustments reportad o other gains
and loszes and FRY 102 pension costs prew 26% 10 £151 4m, from £120L0m in 2019720
a3 slewen inrabls 7. Of che £3 1.4m growth in ERITDA o the vear, £19.3m was atinbuable
lo the incinzien ofthe firse full year's results Gor DGEIP, Trnprovement in EBLUDA ever the
Dove weae pediod from 2000717 reperted o telal noreass of £68.5m nr B3,

#  The Group's ability oo maet mterest paymenls due on bacrowings tinm KB ULA elso
bt as wterest cover, has also shown suslaned arown over the laso five yvear period
durtog aur Sevestiee i owe Fureres stetery [rom LA Ganes 1o 2.2 times in 2020021,
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ATRATEGIC REPORT (countinued)

EIT zB
FiaN i3
T 2 i o]
14n LE L¥ e
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o A measure of financial strengih ol the Groop 13 the level of camings or EBRITDA aliec
laking sucouns of all tixcd assct cepital investmenl speond I existing social housing
propermes refermed weoas EDITDA MRET (as shown in tzhle 1) relative to lnanse costs To:
Mg wear, This messure shoews the samings avadable o secvice boreowings. Strengthing the
ahilicy of the Growp Le generale suepluses ovar and above the level reguirsd Lo Nund capital
investenentl and sepvice debt, 2o thar now bomrowdane 3% enly lor pew boild devalopment iz a
ke stranegic ohjocova,

= The chart shows the progress against this objective over the five years ainee 200617, a
pericd coversd by the Dovestinge e coe Futtiear souteey and schieverment o this financial
wilestone for the tirsr me n 2020721 The wap ol £9.8m botwzan camings less copilal
imvestment compersd o intsresl In the prios vear has been elimmated and an ERITDA MEI
el £103 8 has heen achizved this yeur compared 10 Interest ooare of 2973m or 107%
EBITLXA MET mierest covar,

s [nterest aosms of £073m i 202002 nclude one off lnan reatrocturing fees of £30.000
which were icurced inmerving some loeacy fxed rale oar arrangenents o lower floating
rates which will reduce fimure interest custs and toprove the strengrh of the Group business
plan. Excluding hese costs ERITA MEL of £105.8m would be compacable againar
wtere3r ansts of £67 3m achisving 153% ERITDNA MRI intzrear cover.

£1:0
A7 5m
£10E
£l £53.5m
5 £57.1m £55.1m
=E g6l ELLUm
=l
40
£3]
E2Z.1m
o
207 el e 2020 2021
| I DA R Finance Costks Financ: coats ex foan reskraciuring
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STRATEGIC REPORT (conlinued)

Tlhe Group’s capital investrment programme has been subject (0 Scottish Government health
and sufely resteiclivns o & woving oxrent thronghous the vear which hes seen nvestment
apend below nommal levels in 202002 1, however o position where ERITIXA MELis m excess
ol Dneoce cusls 3 sustainable going forwand and conflmresd oo lsaoneial projestions,

Uhe trend vver the period ol the stratcay an EBITDA, interest cover am] CBITDA MRI
shows a W“I1DT|'|EI1IF|E of the Group’s Noancial poesiticn achieved through snstained
efficiencies n e Group's opsusting o0st hase, Coar efficiencies have helped 1w prow
surnings o & level e comftahly supponts the serviemy of berrowings, allowing the
Group o meet the strancgie objsclive of moresasiog the provision of new homes inoour
gommmitics,

Siatement of Financial Position

T

Tetal reserves of £1,218 3m inereesed by 277 5m in the wear. Social and mid-market rent
housing propeiies increased G valie by £137.0m represening the long taem valoe of
imvestrnent m customers' bomess oo the itvestinent in the new baild programme which hos
soem o totel ol 412 new homes completad i thayear,

Within current lzhilitics net rent grewrs wene £13 7o (20200 £7,0im), atfor taking azcount
af the bud debl provision of £7.%m {20201 £7 Fm). The value of renl arreacs repocied ol 1he
financial vear ond veries depending on the tming gap berseen the end of te for-weckly
reztel billing pertod and the vear end datz. The rent arrears repestied al 2 1 Mazch can include
technizal arvears for ameunts due whish are sssociated with the fiming of dincer payment
for housing beqesfie. In 201920 an ealy roceipr of hensing benefnt reduced renl arcears
the vear ond by £7.0m wich the receipl foc the same resl pariod in 2020027 not dee o be
paidd until after the veer end.

Dekt and gearing levels remeain sustainable, with loong term loans of £1.479.4m (2020
L1252 5m0, Gross Jeli per anic was £23. 192 (20019 222 05300, which remaios below the
majority of large UK housing groups. Geartng, measuzed by oer debt as s percentage of
asset valuss n the Statement of Fiaancial Posmion, was 30% ac 31 Mucch 2021 (2020

q*m

_-_.-'

i B |
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STRATEGIC REPORT (contlinued)

Takle &
Sunmmary

Statement af Finangal Position

social acusing and Fivesrner proderiies Laes s 1e0al ZAETS LETERAl ATILE
Crthnrfacd aswets RN vEd o9 TiA BT
(.UPFEn; Astks 112 13l IB.x 1A 14350

LHEE  zlles 22515 28170 ASELE
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Cash flow and liguidity

Cesh peneration feue core aperarions remained sowong during the pendemic. The achicvoment of
enst etticienzics over the stralesis period have Uaoslatsd theeagh irmproved adjusted EBITDA inwe
cashllow strength and combined with the the soength and reliebility of the Group’s cors operating
moedel, the (ironp has remained abls Lo provide o hiali level of sazh gencratinn from cperating
gotivitios, This 1s showe oo the sashtlow starement on page 56, Good levels of operaticial cashilow
help to provide fingncial capasity to mnderpin tie Group's sienfeant asw bolld progeamme and
mainrain a high level of investment i existing homes,

o The Group’s cars activities generated cesh ol £158.8m o the year, an incrcass of £46.8m
trom 2020, with L18 T ol the ingease attributable to the cash peneraved by DGITP on s
Orel [ull wear in the Crromp. Cost efficiencies also contributed witdh managament costs
showing a reduction on a per unit besis once agein this vear, Rental cashtlow alac increassd
due tor the Tull veur ellset of the addition of 8013 new propertiss in 200920 aod another 413
during the 202021 year and the 3.4 ront inerease in April 2020,

& ArAl Klarch 2020, cash and cash equivalents were D132 2me: an iocresse of £15.8m inthe
vaar. Bommwings drawn by the Group®s funding entitics and cash scquirted with THGIIT
wore avetleble during the vear to provide lignidmy as the Cowvid-1% crisis developed,
Rastrizlions during the pandemic caussd some disruplion e our plazoed capimal investment
and rew huild programmes, with the revised foeward progeamime wwilizing these available
halances.

o {irant income of L4 7m (2020: 241 5m) was accossed fram the Scetbish Governomsr and
lucal wuthocities e suppemthe develepment of new housing.

ot |



Whertley Hoazing Limop Timirad
Drirectors” Hepon and Congolidared Finonsial Staemens
Year eaded 31 hareh 2021

STRATEGIC REFORT {eontinued)

Social Letfing Activitics highlights

Lot ad<lition 1o the {roup messurss of vpeating sorplos and EBITDA aod EBITTA MEL further
koy performance fndicatcss (SEPE™) are wsed o wssess and benehmark performence of oor
Registersd Rocial Landlords againsl our simegic ohjective of dehivering excellenr services with &
particular thous on services thel represent Vahe for Mnnes.

Munazement and adminisomation cosls

Yanazernenl costs are reportad in note 4 (o thess [waneial srarcments. bor the Group Reaisterad
Sacial [andlords, menagremen] cost per un® was £1,127, down Goas £1,138 in the prior yoar
and dowven frorm L1177 over the perind of the slnepy ellecting the savings achieved s
tinancial vear and m prior vears w overhead sosts achizved through the cur aronp stmeture and
shared workiong plalonms, The introduction of our new gparating model for stall n 2020°21
will provido azeess oo further cosl elliciencies going torwand. Smoee, 2015716 e measre has
e enmmistently besn below tlie median for the seewor as comparsd against ather mainstrearn
scellish RSLs with a majority of slock classified as genera! noods. Ths hus been achiesed
against a conmext whers wround one in four of the Crroup’s propertes ace high rize fiars, whers
manzgemenl costs are highar due to the investmenl o cocierge ard envirommentel management
sV IEs W provide.

Management & Administration unit
cost 2020/21
£3,000 £2,607
£2 500
£2,000 ciagq L6
£1,500 £1,171 £1,185 ¥
£1.000 | £6632
£500 .
£0 —
o o a2 o AR &
g & & 4 i
_ﬁc‘?‘ = {{‘*‘5‘

-
Seadles Teamek Deisieg Beprsiaiere enrperinn G Searieh Q8L s ¢osis SO0

Crperating codt per unil
The cverall coat per und of the Groun's social loming astivites wlse continued 1o reduce, falling

e £3.017 from £3,655 in 200920 and repomong a reduclion over the strarcgie periad [rom
L3828, The pandemic related restictons apd asseciarcd distuption to the delivery of the
Gromp’s investment prograceone a3 reduced capiial inveslment spend belnw planned levels aod
in tum lowsred headling social kousing cosl per undl, On the retimn we planasd levels of capital
wpvestiment and &5 the Group's cest and other ethicioney largels condinme o bz met and Lhe
underlying redusing trend e aperating sost per unil s sapected 10 conmnoe.

LR |
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STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)

Headline social housing cost per unit

£3,528 T
£3.900 E3B1h L3777

£3,700

£3,F89

£2,655

£3.300
£3,100
£2,900

3,017

£2,700

£2 500
2015 2017 2ME 2019 Ime0 2021

Treasury Management
L.ong term deht facilities

Az at 37 March 2021, Wheatley Group had 21,8 03 8m of bond and banl fuading Bacilitizs in placs
with wotal Sroup drawe debi balascss ol £1.49%, 5m.

The dehe facilivics of CGGHA, Cube, Wosr Lethian Housing Parmership, Loretlo Housing: wod
Dunsdin Cenmmars were provided flwaugh intea-Ceeaup arrangements weith our RSN Gmoup tressury
wehicle, Whestlay Fonding Mol Ltd ("W EL™L The fundimg fecilitss of WTLL consisted of bank
facililiss from a svadicate of hree comnercial lenders, as well as ren debt fcilitiza from the
Burgpean Iovestmont Bank, 8 commitmed fasilite with HSBEC, private notz plusements with
BlackReock and bond Tunding muised vn the debl capital mearkets, WEL] Sacilities totalled £1.48300Am
al 31 Mareh 2021, These loans are scenred on property assets of these RELs through a sscunly st
strztire.

In addition 1o proup lundive teoueh WFLL Dunedin Canmorz Honsing has a £76.5m direes loan
fiom "I'hz Howstng Fmance Corpocation {5 THEC™Y secured oo DCTT property assers and & £10.0m
pnzscursd luan rom Allia Secial Impact Finanss Linitzd {2 Allia™),

Mumtries and {falloreay Hensing Parmmershep Limited C"0DOHP™) jeined the Whealley Group o
Dievernber 2019, with some legacy facilitics refinanced ar thar time. [MiHP curontly hus stund-
alonz funding arrangements, outside of the treasucy Junding velicle, WTL1, DHOIIM: facilites
tnmalled £224.0m at 31 Merch 2021 and consist ol a private note placement with MET, revolving
eredil Gcilivy fram RBS and dirzaet loans fram THFC and Alle

Wheatley Funding Mo2 Lid (WTL2") is the fuoding vehicle for the commarzial side of the
Whesalley Group with o £76.5m debr facility in place with Scomsh Widows, secured agpinsl
propectics for mid-markes rent



Whzarlzy Hovsing Grovp Limile:
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STRATEGLIC REPOIRT (continued)

The funding fAcilitics in place on 31 Merch 2021 comprised the fallowing:

Group Lo Fagility Prinvipal
WG ple Pobie baod - igzoed 200405 LT LENNT T
W1 Peovans Placoonert loem norss - agned 200708 £10], 0y
WL Hrivars Plzcamert Teem nimees - amed Z0THAS £30 [rm
wFLL HE5RC fanitiny L0
WLl Commearsinl ek semidicae] Fualies Lo dm
WFLL Euvapean Trvestrens Tark Bocilitics (2003 8 Z014; L2784
DCH TR Facilitivs L1 .
T H Al lizan 1400
b Soatlal Wodonws taeiliny b L B 1
il Frivate Floesmenr laar noles isae] 201520 £114.5m
(BTN BB fzilivy £330
LI THEC foeilisies £450im
LatlF A nilivies £3150m

£1,513,00m

Trtal dreeen halances ws al 2 March 20210 were £1,990 5m. {Group RELs had drawn 01,201 5m
o WTLL, DI s Slivest loana were drawn at £16.5m from THFC end £16.0m from Alllz, In
WL 2, Lewther Homes had [ully drown e £76.5m tseiline. TMEHP had fully drawn facihes
(rom M&G, TIITC and Allia, sotalling, £18%.0m.

Drawn Facilities

Covirani Bd
Swiliien
o

UrdrasmBack o
ol
1%

At 31 March 2027, £3140m (17%0) of berruwing Gwilies ware undrawm (20200 £345.0m. 1%4).

T weighted average duralion of dravin d=ln acrass the Grroup iz 1716 veurs. Under the Srowp
Trewsury Mapagement Palicy, no more than 10% of 15 totel loan matueiifes fall due tor sepayment

3 I
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STRATEGIC REMOKT (continmed)

in the immedials 2 veere perind, Uhe historis weizhied average cost of drasm dohe, melsive of
iariing and hedging sotrvitios, was 3.09% o Groug-wide basiz 8t 31 March 2021 on gn annoal
effaetive rete basis (2020 4 953%). Asservahie (far dobt secumily purposes) was L2 5o at 11 March
AO2N, wrich £398m {1090 of sssets being unengumbenad,

{ounterparty risk

The mebional poclisg of suiplos cash acrnss BSEa 12 wased W snfinnce the Sroup®s ability to cam
inferest on cazh balanses, Cash balsnees are held oo aceous Thar eam fnterest and mimimiss

halanzes held 1w were nleresl aveonints

The Gronp aporarcs 8 comscrvanys counlerpany rish wanagemsil steatosy that aims to minimiss
the risk of & financizl loss, Teputatioml loss or lizuidity expeaire as the result of comternurgy w
any Leeasury asaction hecnming insclvent, As ac 31 March 2021 oll Gasl: investiments g held
with comnterpartics whe meel the critecle of the Grouns Treazury Management Palicy,

Interest rate risk

The (iroop’s Preasury buandgement TPolley sers ont an an-gaing nbicetive in telatiom o G

propartion of Teed verses flaaring rate deot, wich o1z mrget propordon n e policy speoified ar 78

S50 anose the torm of te debe. AL 31 March 2021, B2 of Givup hrreparings wors &t fixed
retes (99% gl 2] AMerck 20207 We rasrmierured & numher of lezucy Gxed cals orranssenezns witldss
carr Syncdicated facilines al the end of the linuocial vear, converting these mo a finacing rate busis st
a cosl of L30.0m which will eadduce fimire intorest costs sna improve G stcensth of the business
plan aning forwand.

In respect of buok leans, the Gronp hadges againar interest rate risk throuzh the use of smbeddsd
Lied ges within it3 hank racilities, the terms of which peroit these loans to be elassified as “hasic™
fmaneial matrernents under TRS 102, The Croap dacs nor have any stand-alone dertvafvss across
any of Cre debt struments and nn margm call clooses sasled nwoy loan or Jerivalive contracts
chzered it by Ciroun enlilies.

Currcney risk

Uhe Circup bormows end Invests surplus cash anly in sterling and anes not have any foreipm currsoey

ik,
Laan covenant compliznes

Lean ecvenants relare oo mieresl cover, berrowine levels relave o anmplus gencrarien and per urit,
and pssel cuver, based oo social hevsing assot valocs, Covenanls are momiorsd moeatily aod waore
cafortably met tranghont the yeer and et the vear ead Foc all loan azilites

U hehal Fof the Bosrd

(arka]ude

Adastair FMacNish ODBE, Chair
6 Anzust 2027
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DIRECTORS REPOIXT

The Ixiractors presert their report logether with the audited sonanlideted Anencial stelements of the
Greup fur the vear ended 31 March 2021,

Besult for the year
Ths result Lor the vear and an analy=is nt'the performance of the Sreup has been included within
the Steategic Roport,

Wheatley Hoard, Commitice siruebure aod refated matters

Wheatley Housing Greap (“the company™) s the parsnl company ol the Geaup which compriacs a
range of subsidiaries, referred hereadter as ‘parmers’. Car parmers include: six Registersd Sovial
Landlords; & commerncial subsidiary: our care subsidiary; a group services sompany Wheatley
Solutions, The Whearley Foundatinn &nd a 30:30 joint venlues with Glasgew Ciny Connail - Oy
Baoilding ({ilazpow] LLE.

All members of tha Cironn work collasboratvely o snsere it each wember can achisve more for
thatr customers and communilies Qoongh being pait of the Gronp tan they could on their own.

The Creaup is regulsted by @iz Scotash MTeosing Regulator (“STIR™) and complies with the SHR 3
Regulatory Frameveock wnd Regulatory Smandards of Governanze.

As ar 31 March 2021, the cumpany s Articles of Assosiation allowed for the appointment of up o
[tflen dicectors as follows:

| to sight Independent Non-Executive Dirccrors
¢ Uplo six subsidiary Chale Board rsetors
o LUptarwen Co-opted Dimecoors

= Lptoone Oher' hrecler
The Direators of the Giroup Hoard whoe secved Ler sutos or all of the perind fram the sz of the

financial vear o the dale of sizoing the Hoansial statemonss are listed below, together with any
Sroup Conumithess served an at any poinc over the sume peried:

Emlnl
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DIRECTORS REPORT (vontinued)

Adastair Mechzd Q0L
i Chan Jsni-Faasie e Iiresor

Appoincment . R
Al fabned OV etl@s Lo Hnaee an LY Sentemias 2000 mnd Sone baaen TRain siven A1 Moo 2005

Experiemce 1

Aoastecspen his corerin Inzo governmens il in fineoaas sx g Crsstesal Geaecan andhen Hes poncs oo oe
Chisd Cyezutive of Soul Leazackshis Couna — Seatlond®s ™ 0 lereeqt Incol zuthoorgy on the cooe. He vas foomecly
tha: Theair ac ol e deono s Unveaestan e Ao0cr Sectand anc s adeinad Se Seolid Tevaral o0 a wile
rines of issues, Colucng chairing the Desdsslin &0 s Trecl oo Lozl e et soceship Camazicy and
proeitling csapo =il i e e s Forliament Lazal Giovemmmren: sod Commuszizs Commillie en b s
bt alzaeae Dresmck eciedl Aid Bocieby el The Bovel Caledoczan Conlzp T 5, as el Las Tazi aad o
af toe Boorrsz Curling Trostand o Dend dircder of Brilish Do ling He a6 fesn Char ol shetlsy kousing Groep
Timilaf s 31 a0 %

Lireceerskips and Cummiiize menbenships

Wty €5 au Rerunznabinn, sooeimtmems, sopoeaicals ane Goeemensg Commilbas§ Ol
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Tha Grouep Board i respongible for the strategic direction et the Group &and finencial planming.
Kooy responsibililies are:

-

apperal ot the Graup soratomy:

approval of the Group Dusioess Mlan, budget and any variasticns and amendments o them,
Lessther wilh cther imatters which fall within the role of the Greup Bocd;

sppraval of the creating of now subsidianes snd paclnerships;

appraval of the (roup povernance arrangesents, svelams of inernal control and delegabons
and identification of risk;

delining and ¢nsuring compliznce with our values and objestives &3 a regizrcred soctul
landlzrd; and

approvmg sach veur's Group finansial statemenss,

The main astivizies and approvalz of te Greop Bosed duriog e vear wore:

ongeing vversighl of the impast ot the pandemic on the Group®s seliviliss and agreement of
aur assaciaed responas;

revicw of existng and agreement of & relined 5 year Group strarcgy;

approval of the Group®s futore aperating mode| o reflecl our 5 veur strategs,

reviee ol the Grong’s Treasnmy Management Polioy and (unding pesitos,

interim review of governance errongements and initiating ofa groap wide stratesic governanse
ey lew,
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= wpproval af the Group businsss plan and budged, weliding comprehensive sress tosting of (e
isinzas plan;

= creabion of @ new single vehicls within the Group [or bousing in Clusgos

o agreement of the scolegic acquisition of GBG Enterprises Limiled, the company owning the
Bezllgrove [Toel:
approved a new struleeic homelessness policy:

s approved anew sizategic spprozch e customer engagement; ansd

= owersighl of partrer finansial and operatsional perlommmance,

The Board i3 supporied in dizcharging s duties by four sub-Committees: Remuneration,
Appaintmenls, Appraisal & Governunee, Grone Audit; Group Stategic Developroent and Groap
Developooent Comimithe:s

The rale and remil of (e Commistocs ars == oot holaw:

Group Awdit Committee
The Corunimee is mads up ol up 1 seven memb=ns trom the Group Doard and co-opled members.
The Commitles s responzihle for:
o reviewing the Group's svelem of nrernal conirol, compliance assurance and visk manazement:
» providing an evervivw of the incemal end extecnal audit functions:
s soreiimising e financial smtemenls;
= appainding and agreeng the reponcration of the exlamal anditor;
s onioring the mplamentation of mlsmal aedit recommenduations;
o gpoviewing bternsl andic repocls and cwmenal acdil eepores and manapemsant loters, snd
monitaring the implementation of andit reconusendations arsing therefiom;
o revicwing the intsmnal andit plan und scops of work; and
s reviewing the effecriveness of e averall sk sirulepy,

Tha main activities ol the Gronp Audit Comemitics during the year weie:

e pversesing The 2000720 [inancial staternsns:

v coviewing key susuenling judzemnenls and estinmates;

= gareed o new approsch e nwermal Apdir

= appruving the Group’s stralesis asmrance plarg
reviewing tha Group's sssurance related polices;
revizwing Lhe Grovp's swateric sk regisrer and making recommendations 1o the Brard on
changes e risk protils and miligations; and

¢ reviewing the Cmoup’s approach to FPE, inclodivg valoe for money,

The Cermmmitiss reports ta the Ciroup Boand ¥ia its Chair.

Giroup Remumeration, Appoistments, Appraisals awd Goveroamee Connmittec
The Commillss is nade up of wp Lo Gve members inclusive of the Croup Chatr, Viee-Uhair, o
the Chai of (7HA and e Grovp Aodic Commilles,
IL 1= respanaihle for:
= approving the pracess for recruiunsnr, selection, suzesssion plaming wnd eppeaisal of Bownd
ngmbeers;
= apsuring Buand wembers within the Sroup have the necsssacy halanee of skills and experience
tn fulfil their roles;
e praluation and review of Group’s govemanve Gamewors;
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s making reaommendations W the Gooup Boand regarding the sppointment asd cepneration of
the Group Chiel Cxesurive and Grroup Board Direclors; angd
e successian planning amangemenls acness the Geanp.

The main activities of the Romaneration, Appemosnls, Appeaizalz and Govemanes Commiilee
during the wear ware:
= pvarsight of the SGroup Chale recmitmane progess, ineluding making 4 cesarmmendarion tn te

Ciroup Roand;
o develapment of recommendations Lo the TBoard in respect of e droup’s sucesssion planning
ATTANECTNCNL;

o revicw and appooval of changes to parmer constiulions

o review ol the Group’s approach to Bowrd approisal and expenses, haspralioy and remuneraliva
pralicies:

= oversight of the Sroop™s Boaed member rectoitment and approval of all appointments Lo
subsidiary Boards, and

s annual review of the cemupecation and eenditiong of the Group Chisl Cxecotive.

The Commites repars o e man Bowrd via s Chair,

Greoup Strategic Developmenl Connnittes
The Committes is made up of up to six members ol e Group Board. It is responsible lor reviewine
any new major strategric projects and witiatives na hehalf of the Group Teasnd.

The moain eelivicy of the Strategic Development Cormumitee during, the year was the review of (he

A01E-2027 Group serelewy and epreeing the proccss to refiesh the new 2022-2026 sieatapsy,
I'he Commillss seports 10 the Creaup Board viaits Chair.

Group Developuwent Committee
The Commiree 15 mede up of op to nine members inclusive of al least eoe Gronp Hoard member
ancd up 1o six members drawn fom parlness Boands.
M i3 reaponsibic for:
= approving the Group’s devslapment strascn;
+ approval of lodividnal development prujects wiliio agreed critoriac
= approval of non-material sost variasions;
o approval of lund acquisitions o apficns o acquirs; and
o ellucation of the Geonp Development Tund.

I'he main activiliss of the Remnerarion, Appointments. Appraisals and Governznze Commiliss
during the vear wers:
o cwersight of the iopact of the pandemiz on our development sctivity and remoldlisetion
approdcis
s [hraoeizl risk snd coposure monilaciog of deselopmont conmiberparn s
= appreval nfthe 3 year Group Development smatogy:
= approval of developuent projeers;
¢ uversight of the approsch maneping, mitigatiog and mononng development  relared
ermnterparty sk and
o oversight of developitent finanzial and eperational perlormazcs

The Committes reports to the main Doand via its Chair

b I
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Execulive Tewm
The Fxccutive Teaw provids dev to day leadecship of the Group and ars cesponaible for the
inplernentation ntthe smateeic direction and finarcial planning on behalt of the Boand.

Prlartin Armsiraog
Unoup Chivl Exscutee

tarin sing an the Roard of Wheatey Haozes Shomp ond 2so hads S Geaop's Exvemive
Lotz

Tom Barcluy
iraup Dirzetor Frooeely ] D anmses

T was preweemhy shied s v o Ul Wallay Smup COWG™ 2 Lanan kst ans ot
Suailael's Inepest affirdehoe Bocsing develozans, Cvechz of the Suolich Guremoean '
Juink Hewzivg, Haiier and Dedivery Cocp ke Ll S350 wooisaber fros en the Sumday T
Tom 100 Dempaniss o e K e Yook For and Gust Campniss” shres ser emploses
srgapseenn steas. A chalerod uanh surveyar, he has wonsdve sapaivne 0 poajes
ninnigeme, change mansgomer @nd copnoiseinnz. develeprinl Toon, whe 123 4 MEA,
it Do Seantond o tairmae nf the Foeal Tnetilue of Crertsed Someeypom RECST and 2
Senfamd repozaentalise an the RICE Gickal Doard.
Hge Clavlon

Circap Dineeor ol Dlugginpand O

Cian jrired Wheztles [Tooaicy Qegop in Sepdamber 005, 2 Rus uyis 25 pand’ expaicnze
in Scalt g snzeal Peodne. S Thesd of Heusoos i wrth Ayrshies Qo T0ge d to
trane Jurznsion ¢ B¢ sarvize acviswng o AT caling Gow the Sentrsh Hoasing Regduec,
wtmming aalils Sootand s wap awerd for Tusizess Exoacllencs and ochievine SOS1A s Suld
moeand for coeesla inoservices, (hga alno has substanal cepenencr of developing
pomeraaims 2ed Celiwgiing g e in the cane sechor

Steven Henderson
L=z [imezeor vl Pirana:

Soven Hendzenn jeimed Whealor e JHowre af Fineece = At 2013, L povices v
warsed Daotee mieapman Inwvestmenl Seek o Losembourg Ao sxperenued Clarlaoed
Apciuntanl, Sieyva his spes alsed in e and seqeneslior Dnsoes thrughaul s caoor.
He warzed For Trivewsolonss apers in Slaseew and 2o beld < 50 iar pasirian weies: Sr
& Yraeg hefrrr mesing w die Curdsein Indestment Honk, whene b wis ssspansille fio
ez b E2%0 millinn of B Soneelursl Funds, a2 sl as lending acivies for G Sank
i Un ol Leis nz and wersr sgclors in g UE,

Grzhum Isdafc
Cooep Doty o0 g anome & i

& faez LE Brand divseler ol con ol the warid s largest socimnunicsliang ¢ oipanis,
tralim jrined Slaseow Thosing Asseciabics, o 2000 e wan proesocsly indl nmendnl m
L dding rae of roe Bigeest indumemdiz, DI comalmnzes inthe UF and Ges 2padled waper
wrigiy, izusAcanasement and cmmunicaine e homs fae e nainals all aw g
arerld, g owell ex FU%= 100 cnmpanies and Quecrmomend, doarar mess ool aescies, Craham
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Wheatley Hovsing Ciroans Linnined
Piresiores’ Raport and Consalidaned Finanedad Hoatements
Yaur erded 3 Werch Z0E21

DIRECTORS REPORT (continued)
STATEMENT ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
L. Corporpte Grovernanee Statament

Uhe Group womslies with the Regulatory Standards of Governance and Fiooneial Management
izancd b che Scollish eusing Regulator, In sssordance with the UK 1isting Authorily®s Listing
Rule 17, delails of the sdaumisleatlive, management ansd sypervismy bodizs which govern the
Group, neliding Whealley Gronp Capital ple. are sot ot on pages 28 10 17,

The mtemal sunteal and risk managerent svetems which cuver the (ronp’s conselidated annoal
finuncial starements gre sel cul below,

1. Backeround and responsibility

Uhe system of internal financial venteals is designed Lo manege risk o a reasonable level (which is
managed 1o within weresd leviels of risk appelile) cather than to eliminate all sk of faiiume waclieve
polizies, aims and objectivas; it can thersltwe only prevides repsonabls and not ahsoluls assorance
of effscliveness. The syseem of intecnal control iz desizned 1o

» denrity and priorilise the risks to the achisvement nf the organisation’s policies, anuns and
objectives, fa evaluats the likeliood of thoss tisks being realised and the Tnpect should they
b realised;

= manags them elficienthy, effectively and cocnormically:
o safepuand assotz againsl unastharized n3e or dispusilion: and

s manage the mainlenasce of proper gocounting recaords.

3. Onverview of miain features of the svstemws of Internal Figancial Control

Tue Board of Wheallsy TIousing Cirown 13 responsible for ensuring thar an effoctive svslem of
irernal financial conrrel s maintained within all membere of the Gronp. This syslem of intemal
fnancial ool can provide ressonalkle but nol shsoluls asanrance againsl matecial misstaternend
o loaEs.

The key methods e which the Boarsd esrahlishes the rumework for providing slective intomal
Lzaneial aontrol are ax folloes:

o  Corporite (ovemances arrangements as oullined in the Conporals Governanss Statements

o epular mectimgs of e Board, and Subsidiacy Boards, which have a seheduic of mallers that
are specifically resorved Tor approval and ame the subject of rogniar standacs] reports as
reguized;

¢ wrrongements under teems oF retzrence for the Sioup Audit Commiliee 50 meet regularly wod
reocive repurts o mansgement and Internal and exlernal audizors on the system of intemal
conanl in operEtion acrass the Group, sod mo oversss srangements for provision of reasanabls
assnfance that control procedures gre noplecs and are being fellowed.
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DRECTORS' REPORT {continued)

¢ pmien policies aod procederes incinding Sranding Crders sewing cul delesais] auiliosicies
acreas Cironp Subsidiaries:

» an orgamsutivnil strocluce W sappart Tosiness procsages and with cloar lmes of respoznsibility;

+ the smplovient of suitably qualified and cxpericnced swaftf' te mke responsibility lor kev areas
at the husingss. This 5 supported by o [onmal persopal development programne;

= an Internal Audit funciion with en Audit Flagowhich prodoces an anmal Intemal Audit Beport
Crpiniiva

o lopiion of & visk-haszd approzch oo intermuel contbrol treeegh svaloating che likelihond and
impact of wentified corporate risks, vesting respensibiling foar risk management and sl
contral wilh desiznated ownars and with an angomg process of moniloriog aod repartiog
progreas againgt the company's key rishs sstablished hrouah rhe corporans risk managsment
frameveacks

o 8 DBusinsss Plan and Bedget supporting sratesic and operatione! plans, feeocial taegers,
regilarly revised farcoasts, & comparison ol wetual with bud get and with forccas ona quarterly
oasis, operaling cash Oow and viciance warcments, and key performance indicators, all of
which are reviewed Dy the Bogrd; and

= maasnrement of financial and cther perlomnance agaivst thee Delivary Plan abjoetves and kay
perfenmance indicators and targsts.

4, Bodi: of Tngernal Andit

The Growp Audil Corundiee gversees the Infernal Audit furstion which has o pleotal zcle in
assessing the Group’s mtemal financial contruls. As pant ol Intarpal Audit werk, roviews ane
dircated by the Ciroup Audil Cornmitiee vsing # ¢isk-based approach o essess the robustness ol the
inplementation of the Grenp’s oy svstemns of intermel conlrol.

fnternal Audit provides information on (e various strengths and weaknessss on tes epproech e
Group haz: adopted, and provides recomimendations whers improvemenls are necessary and
desimble tor grod govemanee and efMective risk mwanggemnsnt. Managemaent across the Group is
reaponzible for te implementation of imprasements and agreed sctions identified fom Inlerel
Aundil aclivity,

In Iina with good prastics, Internal Avdit picevides the Gronp Audit Commities and te Boped witli
an Armual Intecoal Aodi Opinicn whizh surmmanses all the woerk completed Suring the year. The
cverall Infernal Andit opinion provided in the 2020021 statement i3 derailed bolow:

“Bared g our (Froup wide wirk paderiitan oo BN o shetansial feved of ayvurance con be
siven ol theere T3 @ gowed sistem aof fternal congeol, desipmed fo sypoor! aobizesiang of velavant
argeisationa! objectives, However, yome wealnesses [ the dasipn and / or consisient
cpdivartion of comtroly exiyl. Munagemen! fus agraad o the Gnpravemeny fo the corieo!
eRviromnart ong the grogress of inplementing iheve additivna? conlrols vl be raporeed o the
Civceape Asadic Coinmiftas,
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MEECTORS® REFORT (continned)
2. Risk and Control Framework

Wheatlew Hauzing Group rocogmizes the mperfanee of etfective identification, evaluabon and
manggentenl of all key stratcgic and operational risks, and this 15 a requitemens szt nut by the
Seartish Honzing Regulator’s Repululory Stasulands.

I he goveming body buses Its decisions on goed quality informmabion and advice gud identities and
mitiaates risks o the prganizution’s purpuss”™

Risk manggement is a kev elzment of the Group’s oversrehing suvernence arangsiments & if
deroonsteates thar the Group hes considered those areas which por the achicvement of 1 strategri:
abjoctives under threut. Gal 1 has agalveed the conzequences of things geing wieng sod identified
the actions and costrals nesded oo present or limit those conseyuences; b accardance wirth agraaed
levels of risk apperize.

Az the parcnz compeny. Whealey [Tousing Geoup oversees the govemanee srrangemests 10 address
the risks associated with eonteal of eotivities. and managing the risks. of all subsidiaries: to ensure
rhat thers i3 an appropriate uss of feods sceoss the Gronp; 1o ensure that risks w the core business
of the Group are manaeeed aod mivgated oo wictn wolerence and hat steone sovernance
artangernsnls are vpheld by all subzidianes w protect the ceputation ofF tha Groap.

Rizlke Management covers the whole specirom of risks and not just thoss essoviated with Doanes,
heulth amnd salery, usioess continuity and insarance. 1 alse weludes risks assnciaed with sorvice
peavisicn, effeotiveness and continuity, public Imagzs Jeaputation), compliance with legislation and
regnlarion and envinenoemnt.

Baoles wwil Responsibilities

Risk Manzgement s the responstbility of evervone in the organisetion, whether oo oot they have a
facwally defived rele in the process.

T ensure the suceessful implementetion ol the Risk Managemnent Pohey and Straegy, clear noles
and responsibilities 1oy the Risk Managoment process hove been established. The Board has averal |
respanaihility tor ensnring the elfscliveness of this framework. The Bozrd also wpress nsk appeiie
levels that are ermbedds] wilhin styamegic visk regisnors and vsed w dsternine the Gioup’s sporaach
Loy moanazing risk,

The Fxeomive 1eem is the Gocilitator of the Risk Management Frameworl and prosssses, [ns rols
i% Lo oemeure compliance with the Risk Manseement Framewock, ncluding monitoring of
Drepurtimental risk registors too ensune ey are kept up o dame, new and emerging risks ace ientihed,
and rizk scores wre challenpeed.

Rizk Munagemenr forms an intogral part of the collure aod the way the Groun i run. Risk
Managament plans sre meorporeted sod «inbedded inte kusingss plany of all appliceble secticns of
the organisallon fe.p. seivice inpronement plans, project pluos, o plaos, individoal plans). In
this way, Risk Manggement is nol e respoosibiliny of senier munagement alons, ol mere
apprepriatzly the respensbilivy of all celleagnes.

ey
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

Principal risks facing the Group
The most significant financial and operational risks facing the Group and key mitigations are

summarised below:

Risk Mitigation

Risk of customer and staff

confusion around service
remolisation as the Group
moves through the
Scottish Government’s
Covid-19 recovery phases

Covid-19 future waves

Building safety

New (post Covid-19)
operating model
implementation

Risk of a failure in Care
and support services
causes harm

Falling Customter
Satisfaction

Rent arrears including
Universal Credit

Compliance with funders’
requirements

Governance oversight by Group and Subsidiary Boards.
Well defined criteria for transition agreed.
Transition through remobilisation requires senior management approval and a full review of
the previous stage.
Planning considerations include:
*  Health and safety implications and PPE requirements
* Customer views/impact
. Trade union engagement

Contingency plan in place at both Group and local level for adapting service models.
Experience of previous lockdowns.

Regular external reviews of fire safety arrangements.

Community Improvement Partnership focussed on fire prevention and education.

Business contiuity plans in place.

Fire prevention and mitigation framework in place including approach to high rise block
inspections and fire risk assessments.

Group Board oversight.

Detailed implemtation and communication plans

Staff guidance issued on health and safety aspects of home working.

Protocols developed for non-essential office use when Scottish Government guidance allows.
Trade Union engagement and support.

Clear governance and authorising environment in place.

Protecting People Policy Framework in place with Care Board oversight.

Care assurance framework in place to monitor compliance with policies and procedures and
follow-up from Care Inspectorate visits.

Close monitoring of changeover in service users and focus on redeployment of resources and
improvements to help retention of users.

Key element of the Group strategy.

Variety of methods used to collect customer feeback which is used to inform plans drawn up
to include customer views.

Recogniton of satisfaction drivers for different customer groups.

Small housing officer patch sizes to help personalise services under the Think Yes approach.

Ongoing campaigns and programm.es of contact with customers affected by financial hardship.
Dedicated Universal Credit team

Use of GoMobile for staff to assist customers with online transactions

Working with partners to influence UK and Scottish policy and funding environment.

Small housing patch sizes allow staff to work proactively with customers to avoid arrears.
Support available from Wheatley 360 welfare benefits advisors.

Group business plan contains sufficient headroom to mitigate the financial impact in relation
to risk of increased bad debts and rent arrears.

Rent arrears reviewed by Boards at each meeting

Regular meetings with funders and investors representatives to update on financial status of the
Group.

Financial performance monitored monthly and reported to Group and Subsidiary Boards.
Quarterly covenant compliance monitored by the Group Board.

Covenant compliance monitoring tool implemented noting key dates and requirements
Ongoing dialogure with credit rating agencies.

Annual update and review by respective Boards of Group and Subsidiary business plans.

11
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Principal rizks facing the Groop {eonfinued)
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{¥ther matiers:

Bowrd*s Statcment on Section 172 of the Companies Aet 2004

I'he I iroetors act in a way they consider, ingeod Jaill, weold ke st Llikels to promarne the suceoss
el the Compary and the Group G the henetivat its mambers &s a wholz, Koy dacistons and matters
ot seeatcpic Tmpnmanae are considered and imformed by the mequicsments of section 172, The
soatogic Henort on pages 6 e 27 sels oul huw we delivered activity oo behalt of aur stakeholders
i line with cue Grewp strategy during the yeoar,

Fhe Ciroup exists for the benelil of s key stebebolders - the customerss we sove inooar REL

subasidiacies iod the People We Werk For in nur cars businesses, The interests of our slaksholders

are wadesstond feaugh an open and tranaparent dialogus condocted threngh many vaned channels,

such as:

= Peedback obleimed through e saoual fenat satiztfaction survey earried ot by an independent
SO T

*  Tepants are represented on all K51 Boards. Across the Group 22% of our Beard mambers are
Lemanly or service wsers,

*  Furmal consuliation with tenants onorent incresass proposals;

*+  Laoeal engagement strzctures such as Local Howsing Camrnitless.

= Soctal medis and online ereagement:

= Publicalics of regular tenaor newslettors and snanal repor te cenantszand

+  The esraklishmant o the lenant Scrutiny Parel e review perlonoance of the crzaoisation
under the Seolbzh Hewsing Clarler

The Giroup’s emplovees are key o delivering the objectives of the crganisation, represent te
business swiernally and maiotie the eqputation of the Greoup weith our smakchelders. "V he Ginoup
aperales a polisy of peeviding emplnyces with information about the Groun through [emnal
reeomition of a nurnber of rede unions as well as wiernal media methods o which amplovees
hirve alsu bee encourapged to present theie supgestions and views on the Group's performance.
Emplovess are encenraged w0 participa i regolar diseussions wath thear lne menagzers as parl of
the Giroup’s commitrment kb ensurig soll sl we aware of their cale in the Gronp®s achizvement of
s Mive stretegic platfcims yader the harnes of “hMy Cantribution™. Regular meetings ars also held
berween management and crplovees th ellow a free Oow of information and ideas.

In selling the strategy and throngh the preparation of the 30 vear business plun, the Dicsclors
considor the likely comsequences of deciaions o the long teem and enseee that e business
comtinues to be Imancially viable and ts able Lo meet a0 correat and foms finanzial committments
Lo ils lemdeys.

The tmpaet the Group hes oo iz peiabboedeod and the coviranment is & koy cloment mo the
Group's porpose. Maore details of dic (moup’s aims are sstooul in e Sroup’s Slalsent on
Envirnamental, 3ocial and Covernence.

Emploveey

Diefails et the Crroup” s approech to emploves engagsement are provided othe 51772 starement above,
A large number of the Group's oflice based amplovees moved @ home working et the slart of the
Cuvid-19 oulbreak and sontinne oo do 2o, Engagement with home working emplovees has been
santinned utilizing slternative wecehpelosy solulions and remaore werking taolz. AR restrictions
around office working wnd social distancing which have been necessany throngh the pandermic starl
Lo relax the Group haz, o the recently updared 20021-26 strategy, browghl forward plans [or a bybrid
vearking model. {ne of the wims of which is W relaio e exbility and other benefits many
homewerking emplovees have repored during the pandemic.

o
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DIRECTORS® REMOMLT (continued)

Uhe Group gives full considerslive we applicsticns for empleymeat from disabled persans wihee
the requiremzan= of the jub can b adequately [ullilled T disahled person, Whee owisting
emplovees become disabled, it 12 the Group's policy whersver praclicabls 10 provide comtinuing
emplovment under nermal terms and cooditions and to provide training and carser developmen:
and prowoeticn to diszhled ermplovees sherewer appropriote.

Streamlined coergy and carbon reporling
For the year ended 31 Merch 2021, Wheatley Housing Group, inelodmg its whoelly ownoed
suhsiciznes, reported the fllowing ensray usase and carhon cmissions:

#  [inderlyving global epergy nse for e crganisation for the vear ended 31 March 2027 of
FRO9L A0 W0 (2020 24 420,088 KWh)

e Apmual greenhonss gas CUGHG™) smissions For the veer meporlsd wo tennes of carbon
dioxide equivalent of 13,999,568 tonnas of (0 (2020; 19,999,338 fonnes of 02

o Fmizsions intensily ario of 0367 kpCOpTWh (2020200367 kplOakWh, The rario is
reportes] 43 a composie measure of grid purchesed electricily and 233 carbon misnsilies
which i3 judmed Lo be reflactive nt the Group's enseay v3age and celoulated using the UK
Ciovernmenl Stagdard Asscasment Procedurs O5AP7) mablz 12 emissions Tastars for thozn
Lepes vl SbecEsy uses.

The mathodology wsed to measurs usage and emissions complics with e Coecey Saving
Cpporiumly Scheme (CFES087] legslabon and has been registered wilh the Seottish Ervitenmental
Protsetion Agency [“SEPAYY De o Cevid restrictions throeghoet the yearincluding stall wocking
fram mame and restrictions on o normal businsss aetivitics, the figure reposted has reduced in
lime with thes UE Government Dreporlmeent Tor Buainesz Enerey and Dndustrial Smateey caleulabion
reparted en 25 March 2021 ad guidance trom our internel carkon andiz pammer Planel Mk

The Wheatley Crraup hag set a strategic farget of heooming o cacbon oentral arganizalion by 2026
and s wiorking towards (e Plaver Mark cerbGoation [or sustairahility. A number ol measurss
arising Tom the fiest phase of cur carbon neuteal plan have been progeessed during the vear
melodiog the retirrhishment of our head offiee incomporaling heat pump rechnalogy with our solas
'V, an increuse in the preportion nf enerey wswee sourcad from renswable senerted conmeacts and
an mersaes in e migranion of the cocporate ezt from ceditional petrol and dizsel powersd
wistiicles 1o eleatric.

(z0ing cOnCern

Afler rmaking enquirics, meluding {he updare o the Group 30 year financial projsclions of fhe
impact of ongeing Covid-19 pandamie, the Groop Boand has s reasonable expestation thas the
Wheatley [Tousing Graup has adeguals mesourses to contmue in cperational exisrence for the
[rgseealble fimure. For this reason, the pming cencen basls continues o be adopred in the
preparation of the Group®s fnancial smements. Mose derails of the Boeand’s assessment of going
soneemn ars ncluded n nooe 2 oo the Qonaocial starcments.

Dhisclosure of information o swditor

Uhe Dirsclors who nold office at tee dute of approval of this Dirgetoss’ Report confimn tual. so fie
s they ane cach aware, there i3 00 relevant audit infezwation ot wiich the Company’s audisor iz
wnawars; und sacl dirccror has taken all the steps that he'she ought 1o have raken 25 a dirsclor 10
muke himselfherselt aware of any relevant audic informution ad 1o establish that G Company’s
avditor iz awars of that infemmation,



Wheatles TTenzing Grovp Limited
Cirzetors’ Roooct vnd Consolich: e rancia] Statziments
Yeer ended 21 March 2021

DIRECTORS” REPORT (continued)

Indepenrdent Auditor
A rezolubion e re-apprint KPMG LLY as auditor will be proposed &r the fortheoming anzual
general meooting,

Future Developuoents
Tha Srategic Feporl sets oul [ulure swatesie objectivea. The new S veur slraleay Foyre Boawe, Four
Cammenily, Your Funeres as recenitly been launched.



[0 wOEy 0F
) YA [HNIELY MEEETY

PATT A7 o g o)

SUCUAIRSTIAL 3]0 T uoge|sEn) ey SapITp AR S|TEaEE [RIDURULY J0 DO RITTIATSIp
pue umprmdard Ay Futiuaacs i o o aonesBaT eprsdgae § 0000y 0 100 PRI MR
MELaurEy pi speodics o jo OUEAW poe sousuTUEEL 2 0] ApQIFENdSs ang Seoup Sy

TSIUUIEINAAL IS0 POy prea 3003ep pos asaand of pue Soslues pamed pma dooeny s o sosee
S pERRA)RE 00 weys vy vado AjqRncaEss an se sdos goms Fuepm 1oy drqenodee jpousk saeg
[T 204 0 UL G SN[ JSE( PSS (RIS GO 950 2B 1517 SJEMIRTS RN
4o uonmapdand S0 sjieu o AESSROA0 S SUTUMSER AU} 5 AU [EEN (P 1) ojgustndasa
s Aog | 0T BRI SEInEnnboy SERMosoy 36 NI mag] SpI0jpusT TEE0G pazepsrday
M PUE (FNT Y (PARRoss ) Susney o0 10 sarmedurg: ) g g LA s Tl ey R L T T
A TR AN Of Wt H1gena pue dikuva peoaed poe dneacy sy po vy sol [goosng s sug e
1B ADEINIOE D) QEILTEAT T[{14 Sa[aslp PUE smosinen & Aurdiies juamd pae doao seg viegdxo pue
AULE 01 ST e 121 SPL0aa] Sunmnasee senbape Budeey an) apqremndess aie wicqaoanp gy,

OR DR 0] 10T SATELINE JOERAL 0L SATE] 20 S0 o 2ema0 00 10 Amedorog prarned
PuE dnascy A apepinby o pusm an AT sse(un Sununoner o SR mReuon TucE oy aem e
PUE TSI EI00E 1) pomE|o wrepmm Sagendde
s TELLEC| 2R samos Bl v £ anunues o AraE s doedwos wamd par docan gy seosse e
FHEL S5 USRS [BIGUEIL]
S| 6T gD PUB pasnjastp sadniedep [BorEL A o 1Al ng P 08 1900 AR IATATL]
PRPUIUIUDIDY 30 MHSTISRIE Al PUE FPIEPUELS SOy Y ogerndde mmqege sne e

uapiad pre s|yEuosER] 2 JE SRS poe quowaFpnl aEm .
-Apuasesmns magy Achle nop pum satgod Sngooncooe 2 jgERs 1035 -

W pEmisa

=k SI0QQIp ) SSTTATAE [Eoueny 22T Buuedand v pousd vap kg poyop 1o sopdins a)
A0 pue Amedurss 1] pue dnocey S T SRR L0 NEE 1 IO MDA D) pUE OO0 8 9ATA A e
PSS 0B A1) S58|10 SUBLIIELS BT &1() aaalle 100 1mm s3maan p e me) Auedicns Iam
ERDTSA] JU JIQRTRET Ertt ey AuT w) apqranddn patsme BUIRAOTTT ST ST

Z0T S84 Turpnpw Yamiows Bugunoseyy pedeony AJRIaUERry W} ) opyeardde pow spaepueg
mﬂﬁnﬂﬂuﬂ A UL SOURDICAE W1 SI0AIEE]R [RIawmmy Aty andsad of parne)a AN AT ME] TR
ISPy CIEDA [ELOURILY A I0Y SI02wIaIEs |Erauny aedad o) sicesanp am 2RINTT ] Aveduicy

"SI RES pue we) opqendde Qe SMmAIOsoT T HTEUIITRS [EIouRg
<1 pire podey swoongg oy “woday mEseng e Sredard sy ogsucdson om srnooap a]

SINAWILY.LS
MVLEINYNLD HILL NV LHOJI SHOLTA ARY " L0448 DT LVHILS
dILL A0 I20ISTH NL SALLUVTHIENOGSHE, SHOLDTENT 10 INTINILVLS

{(panmnued} THOINE SHOLTEI

100 [0 T PO D f
SVTESTIAYAE, | REAORILY prqeprs NIy pue Jiday] | smaea
e[ dnoagy Sy Sappeags



TNTDEPEMNDENTD AUDITOR'S BEFORT T THE MEMBERS OF WHEATILEY HOLUSING
GGROLF LIMITED

Oipinion

W b auebenl the Doancial starzimcars of Wheatley -focsing Cinowp Linitcd 5he 2ompooy ™ for the pear eaded 51
blzzch 2021 whvch conprise the Grroup Stacement of Comprebiensive oo, Compeny Sumsmeal of Crmprebens vo
[pzomie, Croon Shcereeal of Changes e Beserves, Crmpany Skalement of Changss o Seserves, Grona Shiermael af
Firarcizl Positio, Company Steterent of Finencial Poslion, Gooep Satement of Cosh Tlows ang relaked ot
including thee aesownting policies o ome 7.

o e apinien Fe Dnencial sraesmeas:

S Tetal]

#  cive nmie and Gir vise ol the staz af the goaup’s and of the garent comnpary s a7hs a2 5t 31 Macch 2021 and of
the groug’s deficii wnd the resull of the pavenr cotpsny for e year en endod,

a  hawe heen propaly pecpesed o oaccosdenes with K accoasting standssds, ipeluding TRE 10T Ve Minaiol
fapertiey Teidoed gpeliestie wpe UL o Serabilc of trefoed and

v have boen propared in acconbmes weln the segalrements of the Comapunies Acl ZH06, Uie Hoasing {Sootlzadl Az
2007 aed the Pesiuiersd Sovia Dandlonds Detzrmination of Accmnting Renuirernaels Oedes 2019,

Basis for apinion

Wz zonducied ror il in ascordance with Interoacional Swondards on Audibee (UK 15ae T0ED) and appliznble
Tawe. Do respomsibi lilies ame deserlod below,. We have fultilled 2ur sthical respons ibilitizs ander, £nd s Independen
st the G arcd perenl compasy in agesrdancs wirk, T echical recanirsments inclwdonz the ZRC Zhica] Sfeadord. s

Beleve shal Uhe audil ovidenss wz bavs abeaiaed s o solTicient and sppropriabs bazis for cur cpinion,

(Ring concern

The cirecrs have propared the financinl sieemencs oo the gome coacein ka2l 2z they do oot mtend 1o liguaiale T
coriparyy or B0 czass i operaricns, and as chey bave concluged that the comgeay?’s Soarsial posflor means thal 1 i3
rescli=lic, Thes have alao concluded that thers are rorstenal cocaitaianics thet oould heve oot sigmilicent dowhl oezr i
ahiliby o sontine: a2 £ soins sonesmn for et leist aovesr fraen e date of approvcal of fhe timmneTal stzlenenls g goia
] PP o B Ll Lo ] Sl

I aui evelaarion of the directons” conslosions, we ceosidersd the inherset rishs g the asaciation™s businzes podz] and
analyzed how those risks might altke. he sssociztion's financinl resources groabilily o conlnee Gpotions over te
coiag canseln period,

Car czncluzion: asel om Fis wock:

= we zpesicer thal the dictors” age of the going concern basiy of acseanting In the prepacstion of the T
slal2inierils §4 dpp oo A,

® v e ot doncified, and comeur wich the directees® asseszaiont that tiece 2 o, aomiderial uncenainry scleted to
cvons or conditions that, individually o celleetively, may zast simifcart doabl on the sssceiation s ability to
comrinue Az 0 motne cnnesm e e goig concer period

Hawrover, gz we commal prediot all futws: cveatz or condiffizns snd as suhsequent events mar sesalt in cutoomes thet are
inconsistemt witt fncdeernenls thal wees rcasznetle an the toe they were made, the absaoee of refereooe toon matesial
PTCERAiny in U= audiloe s reporl 8 a00 & augssnoes Pagt the company will conthues I opcration,

Frawd nnd breswches ol Luws and regnlations — ability ta deies)

dgepiirAdnT @l mecpeaneing s civie gf mitdciod REERaEemen fue ot
Toidentibe fsis ol sratenal misgiatzment due s Eaud (e risks") we macased ovants or conditians thes conld indicalz
#n ippentive ar pressere L sonmit Gand o provics an epparonily b commi? fgud. Cur risk assssement nrovedures
inolnded-

e Eoquiciog of Doard merthers and managemcns £ 10 the sssoriaton’s Rishelevel poicics st procedures o
poovvent smd detect i g well as whelaos they have knowlsdus of 1y aobual suapooted ar alleaed frang; amd

s Rewcling Boasd minaies,

Aos mepuired by saditicg atandards, teking int acoound our cvcrall knewledge of the cortral srvimnent. we paifoin
procedires o oaddress (e sk of managemesn: averdide o eonlrals, In paticular the risk that enti racaeenent ces Lo
o i Unn o oarake ltappreacioe: accounting emiries, On Dis swdit wo do oot believe there s o iR risk related o
sromme recogiitian becaize of the liradted opparocniy and iezentive for fravdulemt reveaus reenitionand tic lintned
gudaceeeid in sazpcet of revenue Tecoggriian,



INDEPESDENT ATTITOR™ S KEMHUT TOTHE MERMEE S OF WHEATLEY HOUSIM G GIOUE LEMITED
(et Linued)

We i ot ideacify aoy wdisienal fracd dsxs.

In deteneiing the aedit provedures wo ook iarz account ke secalls of oue sealugfion ane testing of e operating
cllpcivencss of zoms ot the avociation wids fisud sk memaeainent contrzls,

Wz glan prrformed procedires Dneladiag:

o lenlifping journal snfdes end ather adustmeats to test based or nak ciitesdz and cempacivg the ideatificd
citeic fo suppoming doacurmentation, Thcse include thase rosted Lo wosuzel azzounss,

Fefaaiil i Gl T AZRERETRT IO risiy of modeeiod Bl aRane S o wnm-ccmodioesy Wit s med rgmbadons

e idcarificd aress of e wnd segulations teat zold reasenekly be cxpeeed o bavs o materizl e Tecl oo the finaesial
statcnizits fom aur geneml commacial 2nd szooer sxperience and threugh dissuss with fhe boand ane otlar managcment
(&3 roquired bey aucising slaccdzrds), and disouszed with che heard and oficy mangagemsnt the pelicies and prozadurss
regerding complisnes wirn hews wnd regelazizas,

W sonmnicated ideotifed laee and cogalations throwshoel our team z2nd semeined alert sooany indications 2F aon-
coaplianee fangusmot the i,

The prreotic] sffec: ol Tiese lawg aind r2gelaions ar the Grancizl slatements vasies aoasidesably.

Firstiy, the assoesalion s sulgjoct ta lews and regelabons tha divzetly affost the Sraecicl datercents ingluding franzial
reportiog [egislalioe, chariies legislation and resislesed social laadlard lemslation ard w2 asseased the axtent of
corplisnce wilth these laws 2ad scoularions as pare alear proceduse: on the telatsd Brancizl statzincans boms.

Heomelly, Ui sssociztion is subjest o res nlhes laws and vepalations whens Pie consen wincs:s oF oon-zomplionees coald
bavve s rizlerial offees on smounrs or disclusunes iathe fivaneial stetements, fir instancs theongh the mpesition of ling,
ur litigaton. We idertifed the Sllivwing wews 85 tliese mast Fhely o have such an offect oomain aspees ol it
el and zafery, sopioyement lew, wnd social housing lemislaton recoentaing the associarizn™s aetivities anc i lega
Fimmr Auditing smandards el the reguired avdit prozedures to identi B non-comaliznss with thess laws and regulaizas
W Gaguizy of the Board and nther manageoens aad mapection of reguldory aad Lagal eorrespondence of any. Thercface,
W mrezch af ':ll_.'l-\.l.'B.'lDTlﬂ resulislioms s nob dizclozed 1o ug or evicdens (o relovanr :JI:."E—.-."'UFH--E,. ar ssnelil will et
detoct thar brenzk,

Ugefead o fhe Ghifiy o the enadi to deiesd o oo Sreonhes oo ov vepndonion

Ciaing tothe Imharset Limilatons of a0 andiz, faers 3 oo ameesidase sk 28t e may ot b deiecled sanes materis)
missmaremens in the lnanetal steteoiziets, cvem thovsh we v poeacely plarned and pectarred sor audic e secordanee
with suditicg sterndards, For coamnple, the fimther rernoved nor-comaliznes oot lows ond -egaiations iz from ke evenrs
and tranzsotions rellected in e financipl storemeniy, the leas likely tag inharently limiles proceduses required by
suditine stoadards wowld icatify it

In sddftivm, an with any aadit theve rarwinee a kigher dsk of non-detection of Faed, 9- these may Iovelve sollusion,
formary, intenbional antigsions, misrsprassrb fons, ar the ovcrride of foternal controda. Diar audit prozedures e desi el
to decect miclesial missteteonents, We ore nat respoasialz for prevensing nor-anmnliznes ¢ frand and canost be exneclal
o el nun-cormpliEnss w0t all leees end regalations

Oither inGrrnation

The directes are ceszonsibly far the atkar iefoonation, which compsises the §iategie Ropar, the Direcior” Repoil, the
sleerncnt an laremnl Finoneia Contrels, the Claic'z Bepeort ane the Chiel Bxcoutive’s Beport,  Caos opinian oo ths
firiarizial starznenss &0 Aot aover Lhe othee iifeomation aod, scanediog Ly, we do 00 2xpesss 0 sudfLapinion o2, Cooops
i wx plicitiy stafed belove, any torm el assosencs conslusinn thereo.

Oar respansiailio iz v read ke atha liformarizn and, inodeing s, ceoasider whather, aosed anuur linancial statcmeots
avdic aark, she dnfoemelion thersin iz matsially missbeled oo ieconsistont with the fmmeal sk=tcnsnts or our zadi
knoelzdae, Sased solely on Lhal windk:

" we have ol idcarificd maseria® missbeernends L the ofer mfmmiiong

* in o calnion the nformaecicn wivan i the Smraregiz Repon arct the Direerzes’ Boport far ke Guancizl vesr is
coiaizzean with the fnancid stabomeints: and



INDEPENDENT AUDTTOR'S REMOET 1O THE ¥MIEMBERS OF WHEATLEY TICOUSING GHOLUP LIMITED
rcontoued)

. i ot npinion uosa reaons bave baen preparsd in aeeandince with Lhe Comepanics Ao 2008,

e are s sen reguired Do orepest to v IE, do our opindom;

s e Sabcment 2o loteroal Finsnein] Cantrzsl on e 55 docs ot aeovide the disclosives requitand by (ke relevanl
Hopalatzoy Stendards for svslemically inpartent 508 withio the puziicaton "0 Rerabalery Framowack' aid
asszcisted Regulotory Advisory Mobes fssucd by the Seottish Housing Regulor irrespect af Intzinal ficaczial
cobtrzls; o7

o the Stlerent an aemad Finaseial Cortral I macecidly neoesasbend with the knowledpe azquirsd Ty us inothe
cauriz al psifonning o andis.

W have nolhong 1o dopact in thase resprons,

Fuwiders en which we are requived to report by exeeption

Drer the Coinpanics Act 2006 we sr2 sequired o repon i yoa i, 20 e upini,

o adoguare ccouning records have ool hesn kepl or melues adeowste Sor our eudit heve ot been reeedved rarn
arenciace nof visited e o or

= che fimanetal stebemnenls g oot o agccasiet wick the acosuoding recomis ard reterns; ur
»  rtaia diszlzaures of directors” semursnuion specilicd by laa aos oot made; or
v v bave il received sl the noonaticn and splanariens we rsnine S our sedL

W bivee sthing, b repaort i these sesposts,

I¥ireciers’ respaonsibilities

Acwaplaimd moee fully o their steeoeent seeour o0 page 47, e dorecions are reapongible for: the preparation of the
fmzncial sratemenr: and for eing satisfied that they give o lrae ard fr view, such aremal cootal 22 they deerrine is
vaccasany 1 caghls the proparecion of Frimaiel sbalerenls thal aie fes Som maczdal mizaamsmenn, whethsr fus bo Bl
on cion: #28essing the pssooiztion’s abilthe 1o conlinne @5 & going concenn, diaclozing, a: epplicsble, mater: reled Lo
ging conectns £nd using the going cancemn basis olaceoeling viless they cither iotend to Hddars she assncalion ar
o ctass cpcrations. or bave na realistic o bermalive Bl Lo o o,

Auditor’s respensibilities

T 2 perives nre o e reasait e assaress haul wehether the finacziol statemens vz aowhale are Tree Trar rabeial
tnisztazermens, wrhether cue 1 Read or e, acd 12 Eane se opinicn oo auditar’z reporl. Faasomiie g 5 &
hizh level of pssumanay, Bub does nol guanbes that e swdic 2onducred Inaccordence witk 152404 (LR el alway = detest
g marerint Tissbremnenl when L eaisis, Misstarsncnts cen acss fom fend oroemes ane e cansidosed metcsial it
radivichanly or inoawgregals, they exuld reascaably be expecied toinlloence the seongemic decisioas of asses tikon oo
b Fasie ol the Jnzrcizl statements.

A tuler descniption of s respansibilities is provided an ke TR seble atwewew. Beore akguditorsresponsThilises,

The purpose of ooy audit work and 16 whom we owe oo responsibiliLies

Tors mapurt 5 made solely w the compary’s cwemhears, w4 @ body, 10 wocsrdans: with Chapsze 2 oof Pan 10 0 the
Comipariies Al 2008 aad sectior 69 of the Hoesine (2eodlandy sl 2070, Owe aadit work Baz been cndecin’oen o that
wo might stat: to the comaare®s memzens thase ratlars we e recwiced 12 8atz 2o them In an onditor’s repostans lor
i il purpeac, Tothe fillest sctens peoricksd ke hew, we di oot acsept & assuone responsibiliny o ameans olher D
thi company &nd the sompaoy’ s memress, as @ body, Tor aue aocil work, for thia report, or Sor the ooirions we fizve
Sonmcd

g { ot

il L:fa :.‘i“.ﬂ]i [:{-f..,l:,f:xuﬁ*

Michacl Wilkie {Senior Stulolory Auditer])

for and on hehalf of KPYIG LLE, Slolery Aaditor
Coeisred Acsowndant

S1WE Winaoot Sooer

Cilangawy

LT

2% Seghevid Ferl
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GROUP STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Motes gl | ZUZ

£ (0 £ QO
Turiser 3 IREEGR 357087
Urpersting expenditurs 3 pals By (271,394}

Crther { losses) zains & LB 220,343
Ciperating aurplos Th,737 312 k&
Share af profic in joint vennme 24
Gain oo disposal of fived s3scts 1i 1,522 07
Finance imeome 11 420 LKL
INnuoce chorges 12 L0 438 e R T
Meovement in fairvahie of financsl 5 et =
SR RARNE KL 13 (2236} 54
INEUTICNG

et e Py activities befine . ]
il c:n:..nt] aurplus un ordinary activitles ket (22,601] 244 624
taxetiun

l'axation {4 (515 (el

fPefiealysumplus oz e Doeocial sear

Unrealised sueplis on the valoation of housing

(23210

247,642

; 1408 Gaa 4= 555
[rrepertica :
Unreelised sucplas un the valuation of oftice 2g% 457
properliss "
Actuarizl {lossVgan morespect of peasicn (10,017 5,343

schismesy

Total comprehensive income for G ysar

wh
ad
L

294,852

Al ameanta relace tn continuing opsrdlions.

Th noves nm 757 o 95 Fomm part ol thess nancial statoments.
Prage



Webieal lew | ossin g, Circap Lirnited
Pireciost Beport and Conzelidated Finanviel B elements
Vaar erded 1 Werch 2021

COMPANY STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE TNCOYE
FORTIE YEAR EXDED 31 MARCH 2021

Movtes 2021 2024
£ [Hilh LT
Tmover 3 258 242
Dperating expanditorg 3 r238) (2445
Crpereting surplus . L

Finance meome 4 =
Finunce chirpes :

Surpluz on ordinary activitizs hefore laxeten - -
Taxarion : -

Surplus for the Doancisl veor - -

Totgl comprehensive neome foc the vear

ALl smcints relate e coninuiie eperations.

The pates on pages 57 0095 form part of thess Nonanclal stalsments,
g
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Woheat s | lncsin g Clecep Lircited
rirectons® Hepes and Conzolidaned Financinl Bhtemeny
|
Year enciail 11 Meich 20X

COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITTON AT 31 MARCI 2021

20z1 2020
Manfeey £001 1Mty
Trade e other debiorg
Chsnamnd eesl ggcivalzones - i -
Lreditors: arvaets fElling 2wz within one yveas ) - [

Mot current nssels

Taotal asects Less curreot labilities 7 -

‘Talal net aszets =

Hiserves
M oy i a5 . B

liplial reserves -

These Onuncial slateiienss were approved by the Hoard on 26 Agpast 2021 aod were signed on frs
Lehalt by

(el

A lastair Machish
hair

Tha notes om pages 27 W 85 focm pact af these finanzial statemeonts,

Commpany ragistrazion number SCS26004,

Py |
N



Whenlley oo ng Srooap Timitad
Uireetors” Repon ard Consolidated Finaocial Statemenls
Yoesar aniled 31 hareh 2021

GUOUF STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR(CH
2021

221 A0E0
Neader £000 £l
Mot eash penersled from aperating activitics e 125850 L1z 0=
Cash flow from investiog aetividies
Imzmewerneni ol ponpertics (47,255) (66,2300
Acquizition of properiies (2] {1,860
Curstruenn ol new aropartics 17 (Il RTATY (36408
Murcliase of other Sxed asscts 18 16,1720 Ll 463
Purchase of s;haidiry andedakings i (23] -
I'rorceeads from sale of properiss [ 1743 524
Crrents rooeived 23 44,654 4] 44
| irsce el 11 1A L2
{7685 1120,687)
Cash flow from financiog activities
Firnse crEgs RN (72,194
Cash abtzined thooagn peguizilor - Ar 1604
Bl e deven Soamn T 205 043
Repmpmcits of hank loans 022 (181,170

Taxarior. (114} (292
(60,139 01385

MNet chonge in cash and cash equivalents 15,824 B2T1T
Cash nod cnsh eipivalents at 1 Apeil L1TRAal EERE
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Mareh 132 14% 1R )

Cashoandd eazly equivalenes at 31 March

ICash 132417 116,341
Hank carcrdrad 222%

152,195 116261

The nules oo pages 57 to 93 form part of these [oeocial stareman s,
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NOTES T0 VHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEL 31 MARCH 2027

I. Legal status

Wheutley Honzing Gromp Limited (“Whealley™, “Wheatley Gronp™ er “the Company ™) is @ lunied
company ncorperaied in Sectland ondar the Companies Act 2006 T i & housing asseciation
repistered with the Scottish Housing Regulaior under the Housing (Scotland) Act 2000,

The Compuny and s suhsidiarics are referred tooas “the Group™, The Creonp®s qubsidizries meluds
hopsing associatinms, incorporuled sotities and chacities, The principal achivity of the Groop s the
provision of social housing aod aseociated housing management services. The repistered offiec is
Wheatley Thouse, 25 Cochrane Streee, Cilazgow (1 TIL.

2. Avcounting policies
The following aceounliog pelisiss have been appliod conaistently o deeliong with items which arz
conaidesed matarial in relation to the fnancial slalemsns,

Ragzis of aceonnting

The [inancial srstcments of the Group snd the Company are prepared in acenrdance with the
Companies Act 2008, applicable accounting standards, the asccounung meguirements insloded
within the Deterniation of Aceonmming Reguirements 2019, and woder the historiea! cost
sozaunring bagis, medificd to includs the revaluetivn of derivative financial imeestments, propertiss
hald for letting, office properliss. Wvestment propertics and eommercial propertivs. The Ooaogial
slalements have alsa been prepared in accnrdance with the Statensnt of Recommended Practice
for regisrorsd ancial housing providers 2002 (SSOREP 20147, izsucd by the Madenal Housing
Federaton and under TRS 102

Az porzd inths Direeors” repart on puge 45, e loaocial statements have Hoon prepaned onoa going
comeern basis which (ks Board cepsides to be appropriate for the fellowing reasons,

The Ciroup prepares o 30-vesr busiuess plag which is npdated and aporoved on un ennoal basis.
The oot recent busingss plan was approved in Febmuary 2021 by the Boped. As well &3 congidering
the npact ot a namber of scenarios on the business plag the Board alan sdopmed & stross sesting
tramework against the buse slog which ncluded npdared scenarics in recommition of the sngeiog
Covid- 19 panddernie ineluding severe bnt plausible downsides, The stess esiing opacts wors
mwegasured againat lean sovengnts and peak borrowing levels compased o agroed facilities, with
porential mitiganng aelicns eptilisd to cesducs cxpenditure.

The Beoard, ather reviewing the Ciroup budeets for 2021722 qad the Gronp’s financial position ws
tnreeast in the 30-yeur business plag, icloding ehanges arising from the Covid- 2% pandemic, 5 of
the cpindon that, taking sccount of severe buc plawsible dovensides, the Gronp has adequace
rescnress o enmtimes oo meet therr Bebaliliss ever the period of 12 menth s from the date of approval
of the financiul stulsmenls (e aaiag sonsem assezsment penied). In resching Gis conclusion, the
Durd bes consislersd the talleering tactors:

8 Keontand service chras peceivahle — arrcars and bad debl sssurnplions bave been increased
ta allesy for ouswomer difficolies o omaking payments and bucget and business plan
seendrios updatzd ™ mke account of potenlial ulues changes in rent increasos;

-1



W asariey Housing Grovp Limiled
Thiveeoo=! Repoet and Comaelidated Financial Stomons
W ended 31 Miangh Z0ET

NOLES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YTAR FNTED 31 MARCTT 2020 {continued)

2. Aceounting policics (continued)

The prapeiy marke: — hndgst and mainess plan sscnarins have taken account of dolays,
reeppeobilisation planning and caprofiled new aild handovors,

Pluintenancs coss - budesl end busioness plan scenazics have besn modalls] o take
acoount revised protiles of repairs and maimtenenee expenditane, with major works being
reephased woo Future Years,

Dreveloprment aclivity  Rirecasl developrnznl expenditnge hias been medelled fotake
pecount ol polsolial revised mvestmenl proliles;

Liguidicy — current aveilable cush of Z1532.2m and unolized lean Tectlities of £3 14 Lo
which gives aignifizant headreom for committed sxpenditure and other forecest cash
flowes over the geing concern assesament period;

The Group’s albility o withstand other adserse scenardns snch as highor interest sates and
imcreeses o e nwnber ol veld properliss,

Che Bowrd beheve the Group hae sullicient Tunding o place wnd eapect G Group Lo bemn
cumpliance witl i debloovenams even o severe bt plausible downside scenarics,

{lonazquant v, the Hoerd is cnnfident that the Groopoadll heve suffictent funds to conbinwes G mest
Lthesr Debililies as Guew Jall due foc ab Iewst L2 months o the Jae ol appreval ol e Dnaocial
slatemanns and therefore have preparesd the financial statements an a going 2onzem baszis,

The Whaatley Houaing {iroup Limmed i3 a public bencfit entity,

Accounting judeecmonts and cstimiation
Estimates and judzzments are continually evaluated and ars based on histnrical expericnee, adviee
from gualilied experls whers reguired or apprepriale and vlher Golers,

Jdgements have hoon madz in:

delerminig s appropriale discounl mies ussd wthe valuatioo of housing and invesimeat
proportics;

componenl accoumbing and the assessment of uselul lives;

the assessment of the fair valoe of fingncial inanmments;

determining the value of fs Group’s shae of deiined benzl0l panzion schems assers ansd
anlfgations, the valuation propared by the Scheme acuary incldes carmmates of it
erpectaney, selery erowl, inlalion and the discowon cals oo corpozals beads: and
allpearion of shave ot azacts and lizhilitizs for multi-cmplover pension schemes. Todements
m respeot of che azsets and liabihoes to be recomised are bussd vpon suwrce imlormation
provided by admindstcalors of be moli-swplover pensicd scheames and eatimaticons
perfarmed b the Group's actarial advisers.

o
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MOTES TOTHE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDET 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

2. Acoounting palicies (continuwed})

Buasis of consolidation

ke Crrcuip fingncial statemenss consalidats those af the Company and itz sehsidiane undzrmaxings
dewwn up o 2 BMarch 2021, Prefie oc lossss oo nba-group frasactiions are elimioated o Dull o
soecorclance with FES 102

Mew subsidiaries jolning e Group are acceontsd for woder ssclion 1546 of TRS 102, as
sombinations that arc in sthatance a gift. Army Zain on acquisition 13 reecgnized chrough ks
Stutemnenl of Comprehensive Inveme as a xain en business combination. Suhsidiartes are fully
conselicdaed [rom the daie oo which eomed] s banslersd o the Greanp, Cin joloing e Gorong, ai
cxeraiaz iz undemaken to align anbaidiary accennting poliziza te the Giroup policies which may
resull in a reslalement of comparative Doeres i the subsidiace cesulls prior o conschdaion.

Joind Vewlure

Wheatley Housing Croup is a 5050 Joint owner in City Building (Glaseew) LLP MOBG™), The
wyastment i the jaint vanmre 3 aceounts] for vang G equity mathod as ootloed n FRS 102
Scotion 150 The investrnent I8 recognized in the Statzment of Finanzial Praiticn at cost less any
impaitment. The Cimeup’s share of profiis or losses of the joinl venlure are recommisad 1w e
Staternenl of Comprebiensive Insome and the tilial vestienl D6 subsequeantly adiusted o rellecl
the: Crronap’s share, Where the (reoup™s share oF Iosses equals ar exszods the sarmying ameant af the
investment the shars of these losses are recormised ag o provision o the extenl Gal the Growp has
legal oroonstroclive oblizatioans or Los roade payoeat oo b=lallolthe joind veoturcs, The wvesloenl
in the joint venturs iz recorded 17 the inveating entity’s stand zlone financial statemmonts at cost loss
irnpairment.

Relnted party disclosures
The Cuompany has laken advantoge of the exempion, avallable aoder TRS 102, Trorm disclosioe
related pary franzastionas with whelly osened errivies that are pam ot the Whearley Hensing Crraup.

Turnover

Tuenewver, whicl is stared net of valoe addsd fax, ceprasents Tnzome receivahle tram lemings and
service charges, foos recorvable, grants and other ineome. In respect of the Group Staement of
Cuomprebiensive Income, womover also pelodes Tecloriog, cae conirasts amsd incomes Do macket
and commercial renral astivitios,

Income from soctal lewings, servee cheness, Detoring, marksl end sommersial rentel solieilies s
recogiised when it B8 recovable, Geant ineome is recognissd whan any asaociated performance
comditiona have heen met snd cars contract meome is recomised when seraces are deliversd o
Cuslummers e reyuired oder the asreement with each servios conilssione,

|
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MOYLES TO THE FINANCTIAL STATEMINTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDLED 31 MAKCH 2021 {continued)

2. Accounting policics (continued)

Gl inconme

Where a granl is peid os a contebotion towerds rovene axpenditucs, 1t s dncluds] n tuencver,
Where grant is received from government and ether bodiss as a confriburion trwards the capital
eest of housmg schemes. 1L s recegnissd as insoms uzing the performence mode] ineecordanee
with U SORT 2014, Prior we saristying the perfommanse cundilions (g on compierion of new
Enild propertics), such grants ere held ae delerred ecine on the Starcment of Financial Position.
Carant ineome cleimed ander the UK Government’s Coranavirus Job Rewenlion Scheme 5 eported
as tnoome throueh e Statament of Comprehensive Income in line will the perloomanes model,

Bad and doubttul debids
Prowision is made againse rent arrears of cwrrenl and former lensads as well 85 ether miscellancous
delts to the oxtore that ey wre vonsidersd potantially ircooverablz. Debts are clussed as
unzallecteble aller an asseszment of the legislative options evatlable e recover and consideration
ol specitic sircumsmancos.

Supported honsing

Capendiluce on honsing accommaodabion and supporlsd housing @5 allocatad en the basis of the
ounher of unis for cach tvoe of seeeimedation, except for etaffing and ronning costs [er which
the level of expenditare [s diectly arritnmablz.

Finupcinl instreunients

Financial gssess

The Group has ehosen tn adopt Secdons 11 and (2 ol TRS [E2 In respeet of tinancial insuments.,
Hasie financial assels. neludig teade and othar reccivables, cash end bunk balances ase initfallv
recepnised at transscticn price, unless the srengement ceestitues a financing franssction, where
the tranzzstinm 13 mensured el the present valve of the fonae recsipts discounted al o markel rate of
immereat. Such assels are subsequently carricd ar amomized cost using Uie ellective mtarest mothnd.

At the and of cach reportng perivd Ooancial assers measursd st amortised cost wre pssessed for
ahjective evidence of lmpairment. I¥ an asszt 15 impaired lhe impaise:n Iess is the difrorence
between the canying ammmt and the present value of e estimated cash flows discounlesd an the
gseet’s original effective interest rute. The impairment 1ass is reeoenized o profil or loss,

IT thers s a decrease in the impaitment loss erising [nom an event ozeurring after the impaimment
wiig recngnissd, the inmpamment = reversed. The reversal ia such that the currenl carving amaur
dnes not exeeed wlhil e carsing amoont would heve been had the Dopairment nor previowsly
bern recopnised. The impafiment reversal 5 recopmised in profic oo loss,

Financial assels wre derecopnizad when {a) the contractual righls v the cash fleaas from the assst
sapire o are settled, or (5] substunually all the risks and rewarda ot the cwnership of the @see? are
transforred Lo anolher party or (o) despite having retainsd some sipnilicans isks and rovards of
pwnsrship, contiol of the aszet has beon transferred o another party who has te practical abilicy
te wnilareralh sell the asset to an uneelated thicd pamy wichout impozing additional essteietians,
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KOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL S TATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDLED 31 MARCH 2021 (eontinued)

L. Acconating policies (contimued)

Uinispeeind Tialilitizs

Gasic financal liabilites, inchading rade and other prvables, bank lowns, leans from tellow Group
compuoies, bond finance sod preterence shares tat are classified os debr, arc imcally recognised
al leansacnion price, uolsss the wrmangemet constitules a foaneing transeclion, where the debil
inafrument is messured at the preseat value of the [uuee reccipts discounted &t a markst e of
mlerest,

Trade pavables are abliganons o pay for gaods or services that have been acquirad in the erdioary
course ol busingss from suppliers. Accounls pavable arc classilied as current habiliies I paemeont
ts Jue within one ygar or les, I nel they are prescnted as poo-carrene habiliues, Teade payubles
are recomised inltially az censaction price end subsequently measursd sl anertissd cosl using the
etfective nlerest mothod

Hrmsing louns are classcd es eiher basic or complex fnancial instruments andar FES 102, Loans
arg provided to REL subsidiary members of the Group by its lenders through Wheatley Fonding
Mo 10 |n"n:|:l[ WTL L™}, |eans are crovided to commercial subsidiaries of the Gronp by W heatley
Funding Mo, Z Limited (% FL2™ Al arvangements vee classed as basic undsr the requirernents of
FREE 102, and ane messursd at amamised cost, using the effeclive Wrerear rate methed

Financia! labilitics arc derecoenized when the Bakality is extinguished, tha is when the contrastos!
ohhsgalion i3 dischuresd, cancclled or oxplres.

Any nuowvernsnn in the value of Oraoeial instruments cecognised n the Statement of Comprebensive
Lricarns velates o eny in-vedr adjustrents [ur changes n the velue of payment arrangemeant in place
with customers, und the Senttish Goveromaent lnan.

Deposils and Hguid resources

Cash comprises cash in hand and deposits repayuble on demand, Jess overdratts repayable on
dernarl. Lignid resources are enrrent assel investmants that are dispoaahle withoul curailing ot
dizrupring the business and ars readily cegvedibls inte known smounts of cash at or alose w their
sarcving values.

Pensionsy

Clasgow Housing Associatinn participates in a defined benstT pension scheme arrangement with
the Stratheleds Peasion Fund (°5PFF). The soethelyde Pension und 1s adminismersd by Glasgow
Lty Conncil in geeordunce with the Locel Government Peosion Sehome {Scolland ) Regnladons
TOUE as amended Dnmfiics and Galleway Housing Parrership purlicipaies in & defined beoefit
pension schene arrangemens with the Dumfries and Gralimway Council Pensinn bund {7D0GEPETL
The Mumfrizs und Galloway Council Peosion Fund i adminisoersd by Dofries and Galloway
Counetl in acceidanes with the Local Giovernment Mension Schemes (Scotland) Kemulalions 17998
us pmended. Bagt the ST and DGOPT (“lhe Funds™} provide banefits bassd on paosionable pay,
which is conlracted qut of the Slele Sesond Pension, Assers and hebililies of bath bunds aee held
separately [rom ess of the pariicipating entities.

Barcny Honsing Assyciation proviously paticipated inoa detined bens(il pension schsme

arcapgement with the Lothisn Pension Fund °LPT™y which iz adminisiered by the Ciy of
Edinmrah Couneil in aceordancs with the Local Geyerunent Fension Scheme [Sootiznd)
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LOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAWR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continucd)

I Accounting policies (eontinmed)

Fiaed azsets — social housing properiies
In gecordance wih SCORE 2074, the Group opesates o tall component accoustiog palicy in relaton
b the zapiralisagion and depreciation atits completed heosing stoek.

] Yuluation of ancial howsioe stoclc

All sesial housing propertios owned by the Group’s sub3idiaries ere valosd anoually on &n Bxisting
Lhie Valuz tor Yooiz! Houstog (“BLY SH™) basis by un indeperclent profzazionz! advisor qualilied
v the Boyal Instilution of Chamerod Surveyers w vndertake valnasion. Howsing steck Las been
apht indo e steeams of preperty for valuaticn porpases, namely housing celaioed fou letting and
Jeroalition programme propecliss, This scpararion inwe celseories s o the basis of the Group's 300
vear Busmess Plun whicl idertifizs the core steck whish will he the subjscl o e Gronp’s
imvestment egpenditire going forwand and the swock which [omns parr of the demolitien
programma, and conseyuently Las limited invesoment expendiioze attached m it

The vest ol propertica iz their purchase prics tagether with the cost ol capitalised improvemment
works that resulr inincremental lutues beoetits o the landlord (o the asset. Inchided mothe cost
of capitabized impruvement works are the direcl costs of statf cngapged o (he Lovestiment
POETATILITE.

[nancases m the valealion of 3eeial honsing properliss aze reportad as other comprehensive neome,
gzoimulated oeguity and reported as o cevaleation referve. Fevaluolion decreases roduce the
avenmulared gaing and thersalier aro reengnised in prodil oz loss, Subscquent valuation gaing e
recogrised iz profitor 1oss 1o the extent they reversse 8 valnarion decrsass previcesly reengnized in
prolit o Ioss,

Un dispusal. e value of the property is oflset sgainst the procesds of sale and the aain or loas on
disposal is takon to die Slalement of Comprehonsive ncurs.

' Deprecindion and impairment

[Touzing propertics are splil belwesn land, strustins and major compon ents which require perivdic
replaecment. Beplucement or refurbishment of such major componenls 3 capitalised and
depreciaied over the esrimated useful lile which has heen set faking inte aceount profzasional
advice, the (Giroaup’s assel ratigemesnt stramegy and the requiretns ot of the Soottish Howsing Quality
Standard. In deterining the remaining ussful Bees for the housing stock. the Groop has taken
accueunl of views provided by beth nlemal and extomal professions] sources. Frechald land is ool
subjest to deprociation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMERNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued})

2. Accounting policies (rontinoed]

Major compooents ane treared &5 gcparate assels sod deprecizied over their expected ussful
evanamia lives nr the bves of the structuee o which they relate, i shorter, ol e follewiog raroa:

Foonomic |ife

Land nol deprecialed
Baroums 23w
Laternal envicanment 201 wre
Exremal wall fincshes 33wy
Hoating svslemn boiler 1% wes
Tntecnal weaks aind comman arcas 21 e
Fimians 20 w1
“echanical. Blectrical sod Plombing, 25 s
Struclurs aed roofs A1 vTs
Windews and docrs RS

Housing wssels me depreciancd in the month of acquistiion, or o the 2ase of & larzer project. [rom
the mcnth nf 2ompletion.

Where there i3 evidence of impaimment, the fxed assets are written down to the fuir value alle
dedneting costs to sell, end any write dewn iz charged m operating surplus,

= Sew Fuild

Housing properliss io the coucse of eonstruction and land Jor fotues devalapment 15 held at eost asnd
are nw depreciared. Complated new build unils aze transtereed to completed properliss when eady
for fefring.

The Sroup's poliey is to capmahse the [ullowing:

o {nat of acquiring lund and buildings;

v [nlerest coste direccly attriboable:

o [Development sapeodiluce ncloding dircot development slall cosrs; and
= Oither dircetly amribatable nlemal ood @d0ecnal cnsts,

Fxpendiluze on schemes which are sussequently abored will be written nff in the vear Inowhich 2
is recagnised thar the schemes will not be developsd to completion,

. Iroperties keld for demnolition

Memalition programme housing propertics have a negative valualion [or accornting purpases due
ta the Zrope et et demol Tien coats on the EUY-311 caleulatinn, and so are held at ml oo the Statziment
af Finanzial Pesition. Under FRS L02 thers is na sonammetive chligation ol the vear end to provide
fou these vosls.

Investmend properties
Heuzing for mid-marke! aod markest-rent is valued onoan open markst value subject w enuncies
nagis (Y -T) al 21 Maceh, '] he valuanon 35 cerred oot by g independent professionad advisor
gualilied by the Reyal Instution of Chartered Surceynms m mdertake valuaion, The prapertics
are held a2 investment propediss not subicet to deprecialion. Wheee if is conafdered that thers hes
been uny Impeioment in valne this s provided [or accoidingly, ‘The eosl of pruperliss is their
purchase price Together with cepilalised loprove mant works,

=
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NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMERTS
FOR TIE YEAR FNDED 21 MARCH 2021 {continned)

2. Accounling policies (continued)

Commercial propemics are held ss Drrestrment properbes aod oot subject to deprsviation, they are
held al existing usc value and are suhbject to revaluation by an mdependent peatzzsional adviser
nualifizd by the Royal natitute of Chortered Survevers e undemake valuation, Conmaereial
properiies are re-valued al leest svery tive vears. Changes in the valuation ol investment properiies
urs reported in the Stalsment of Comprehensive Inceme in profit or luss and diselosed within viler
incamz and sains.

Mew Boild Grant and other capital prants

Mew Build Grunl is reccived from central prvernment god local awtharities and is slilized o
subsidise the cnsts of housing prapertics. Mow Build Graot is recognised a8 meowme in the Smrement
of Comprehensive Insome vader the performance model. In the cuge of nesse ild this will be when
tha properties are somplesed. New Duild Grant due or recsived is held as defered income ol the
perlumnance sonditions ars salislisd, at which point il 15 reeognized as incumes o the Stasement of
Camprehonzive [ncome within tumover. Grut roscived inrespeet of rovenue sxpendilure s
recomissd ws locoine B che same peciod toowhich it relules,

Proparrics are dispessd of undzr the provisions contained in e Theosing (Seazland) Act 2020, Any
grant thal ix repavanle is acceunled for a3 2 labilily vx disposal of the properly. Grant which s
repisanle but cannoel be repaid trem the proceeds of 3alo i3 aceountsd for as a Hability, Wiere o
dizposal 15 desmed o have taken place [or acconnting purposes, but the repaymenl coadilions have
mak beenznst in reletion to the grans funding, the polential fimve ohhgutien Lo repay iz disclosed es
a centingent lability.

(Mher tanpible [ived assets

Fur ather tangihle fixed assels, depresiation 1 charged onoa soeygal line basis over the sxpecled
nsafitl coonumic ves ot fixed asssls 1o write off the cost, less estimatsd residual values over the
fallowing expocmed lves Assels ave doprociased m o lhe woonth of acquisitive, or i the cass of &
Targer projoct, from the month of completion, at e following rales:

keonnmic Lile

{CHYiee pramises Qvalulion ) 400 s
Prismict heeling (cest) il yrs
Furnituze, timings and elhce equipment (cosl) 5-Y v
Compnter cquipmenl (2057 3T wrs
Caommunity Infrasmenme foosl 2wy

fh'_'”'n:e. J_".l.":ﬁi?':.: ares '_-|_=|_,d alva luﬁtin”_ ::l_'nd ATE ﬂl:l’_'l_l'lz".'l.':-ii:lTI:I'l.. Om A Emligjl' ._]I:'l_-r"‘. A SIE, OWET B lll:-l'\."l.ll]
lifie ™40 vears, Valuations ate mads at the end of cach repurling perind.

Provigions
The Group only provides tor liabilives w e sear end whers there i= & legel or constructive
chligalivn weurred which will likely cesnlt in the oulllow of resources.

Taxation

Az charioes, The Glaspow Howslng Associarion Limited, Coke Housing Associaien Limited, Wesl
Lothian Hensing Partnerslip Limited, Lorette [Tousing Association Linited, Larettn Care Dugedin
Canmere Housing Limited, Harony Heosisg Association Lirmated and Doamifries wnd Galloway
Hrwsimy Pacternship Limited ame exepapt tfrom corporalion t on thar chariakbls
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NOTES TO THE FINANCTATL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

2. Aveounding policies (continucd)

autivities by virlue of Seulion 478 Carporation Tax At 2000 and tiom capital geins les by virme
af Rection 256 Capital Gaing Tax Acl 1992, A charge for taxetion s made W the Group’s non-
chiritable subhsidiary compunies, based on their tavcable profil feo (he year. In accordance with TR
102, tull provision is made for all material lming differences.

Value Added Tax

Uhe Group 15 registersd ter WAL A large partion of its income, ineluding realal eeceiprs, is coempt
Far VAT purpeacs, piving rise o a pariial exernption caleulation. Expendimme with recovenable
VAT 15 shown net of VAT and sxpenditurs with irrecoverahle VA’ i3 shown inclustve of VAT,
YAT on Glasgow Hensing Assosialion reforbishment works expendilucs meluded in the
development works aprsement with Glasgow Oty Council i substantially recoverahle.
Expendimire on thess works i shown net of VAT,

Development Agreement

Hlasgow Housing Asscciation has entered inte agreemnsnts with Glasgew Uity Coumeil whesreby
the underaking ol catehup repairs and improvernent works romatnad with the Cily Conneil, with
that ubligatian sub-conoactsd o Glasgow Housing Asacciabion.  This Las been shnwn on the
Crronp 3 Soaement of Tinaneial Position as a deblor ot by a provizion of an ecual ammeent, s
work progresses, both amonnts will ke reduced by the sppropriase amounl.

3. Particulars of (uroover, operating costs and operating surplos

GCroup
o nan
Tornover  Operating (ither Operating  Qperaling
C'nETR gains lusses) surplng! surplus’
{dcficit) {cleficil)
£ 004 £ AWM £ 000 £ 1an £ 000
Sacial lenmgs (nule 47 122 574 (228,977 : L RO2an
Oither extlviiies (rote ) £4 50 (LR ' i TR (3,775
Cither ineone and paims (aode 9% - (7,005 7,993) 335523
Tomd SHEZRE [BIER: IS Ly A, 34806
Votel for provious meporing  geger griagdy 22954 314 b8
period i
Company
el 1 el (1)
Turnisyer ﬂrrf]':a.tlug ﬂ.]:ll".””.lng Diperading
Cosly surplos eurpluz
£ bl £ N £ 000 £

Cither activitics (note 53 235 HERE- ¥ -
“Trital 258 (38 - %
Frital for provious reperling
pericd 243 (2130 -
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NOTLES 10 'AF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥EAR EMDED 31 MARCH 2021 {contimued)

4, Particulars of turnever, operating costs and operating surples feom social letiing
activitivs
Group
Coencral Suppnried L her 2021 anzn
MNeels Honsing Tutal Total

& 00 £ (MM} £ Di £ 000 Bl

Benl reveivahiz ror of servive clurzes 200,503 11,74 1,584 ERBAR L
Baryive clarges ERGTAR 1,478 i 305 i
Cirass fneaine from rents and service 275,505 12,245 L 645 25 AT 247 547
charpes

Less renl ipsses from voids 13,2607 5 ile9 (53,0200 01Ha
PRI i Erd Oy e AR AR 270,355 TRE: 1476 82540 345800

churpes
Grants relepses Nrom deforred mrome -
riess badld

28,547 AA0 - 20,000 s

Eeveniz grants from Seedish Wiz gb 30l 1.234 ;
Cithier rovenus aranls Hdd 2% - DT AR
Taea) tornoer framseoct lefrog 508,879 15,284 D 478 323,570 5702
aefivilies

Ao = iz w ] i w 5 -
[-.1.||:|_.|E,_r.-eru_|j1r and mainenanye &5 961 1008 4 69,254 &1 558
adminizration vos s

Service oot b, 1.058 155 7427 A,57R
Planvied and cyclical maimenanee

1 : ; : eI L 23 I3 3805 250
ineluding mijor repiEies GoeTs : B 23405

Focactive malnl=naic: 2085 6,547 1,054 240 ETIR 2B.71E
Bea debiz - renrs and szovicy cherges 221 G 1i} 2,205 ERIRE

lrrpairmen of kausing under

£ - . 49
sunsaction 4 198

Depreciation of sovial hoosing 51,771 3027 Al BT 2,503
l.'lp-_en:a:chlg costs Fram sncial lerting EF 3 G 1,515 225,077 TR
sredivilies ! ez

Chperating surplus from social lettings | 90453 4188 39y 960 T
Ciperating sarplus trom social letings 44.010 e (170; b9 216

tzr the previcas epatting period

Company
T here were go astivicies in lhe Wheatley Housing Group Timited sntily resules classified as social
Ietting,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

Wheiley 1Teusing Group Lintites

IHrectaes’ Ropor and CongoliZared Finameiul Silemenis

Year prhad 31 Warch 2021

5. Particulars of turnover, opérating costs and operating saeplos/deficit) from other

activilivs

LR i

Wicar rele zeivitics to
swnmort the commmunily
Cere poliviles
Fzeroring

Investment Prosomy
Suppar! melivitice
Chwnirs” e penvenont
activiries

Dleroliior melvitio:
ot income
[epeeziation — HMon
SHocizl Hausmyg
{neanisation
Resrusivrog
evelopinent &
Cansmuction of
Properiy Activitics

Toral from ofher
aclivilies

Tzl fiom other
sotreriies foe the
przvious reporling
s=rion]

Company

Pravision af Growp
e IlEy

Tatal from other
activities

Tacal ficm other
pelivil es for the
previons rrporine
perio

[

Grants 2 ZIZ0
From’ Suppirting Total Operating  {yperating
Renttish {her Paople Total Tiperuting Surplus smplag
Ministers  Income lmcme  [uknover Losrs ‘[Defiit) fDelicily
A A £ 14 £ 0] £ 40 L £ iy £ 00
Sl - GG (11,066 [ e CHGaTs
- 2,828 - I R.H2H (18,327 47: did
12,148 - 15144 (11,577 I BhE
- Iy - 17457 (4,237 13,254 L0542
- 2223 P20 2,243 [2.74) s |49
- a0 = 54 27T el RN
- - - J183) [183 [BERT:Y
S TR u 7O (AR 5,785 G527
- - - “ IR (53223 R
- z 5 H R B 112,8LZ) (4 18
- 555 - i h £ 00 [358] RIS
- 4,860 120 fd, s (71,507 [ ETE) L3733]
1550 27T - GIL0EE (R A2 15,773}
Crranis
From Supgerting Tntal 2 ED
Seoltizl Crher Fenple Total Operating  Operaging  Operaling
Wimisters Hevepue Ineoms  Turmover Ciasly suiplns surplos
£ oio £ 00 £ 000 £ Kl £ Ui £ 040 Eqnn
- 238 “ 258 HECE -
- 258 IR (255 - -
3 - 4% (s ) -
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NOFL'ES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENBED 31 MARCH 2021 {continued)

7. Kev managsement cmolumients

221 2024
£ () £ 1
Appregate comolmnents payveble o key managemeant 1330 1,40
vicluding peesion conmibutiones and beneSts i ind)
Emolwnents payably b 1he higesl paid key menaseinent 16 05
ot pensiun canrribution: ] 35
Tkl emalurnens saeahle to che beghest 2aid ey nranzesmens e RAT -
Diuriege the foriody the key manggsment’s 2molumesnls (exeluding
pension zontributicns) foll witbin the Sollowing bind distribulivne.
Plors than L1 10,000 bul ot ivore vhar = 120,000 1 <
Bl 1han S 140 000 bl vt mmore han £1 700000 - 1
Sdvws thay 21 70000 Taxt o more tan £180.000 1 -
Wiz than £ TS0 bar o mere thar £190_ D00 i 4
Mave than 190000 s nod mone than 52060, 000 [ =
Floores Ulrcan £290 000 bl rot erore Chpr 2300000 = I
Bl e than 330,000 bt oot mors o £240,000 l -

The senior effizers ane delined for tus purpose as e Chiot Execotive and any persom repoering
directly to the Chiel Executive eazning at the rate of over £80,000 per aoem.  Emcluments
nelode relocation exponses whare appropriae.

e senier officers are aligible w join the Stradclvde Pension Fond and equpleyers contributinns
are paid on the sae hasts as ather members of arafi.

Lhere were sin sewior otficers in post during (ke yvoar ended 31 Marck 2021, Koy mepassment
prerscancl m Gue year weere us [ollowes:

Muarlin Armstrong Crroup Chis{ Fueeutive

Ton Barcluy Crroup Dirzetor of Troporty wnd Developmerl
[Mma Clavtan Creenp Iirecler of Howsing and Cane

Sleven Henderson {iroup Diecter of Tinancs

Graham lsdals Crroup Dircetor of Corporak Afais

Flains Melrase — to 20 September 2021 Geoup Dirsctor of Hssoieces
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATLEMENTS
FOR THL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continned)

. Emplovess

In the vear Lo 31 March 2021, the averags [l tirme squiveleat aumhber ol emplosecs of the Group,
ncluding sonior officers, was 2,730 (2020: 2 8097 The tora! momber ol steff employed was 2088
(20200 Z,678). No sttt are divevtly emploved by e Company.

Lernp P | 2021
£ Do & i
w1t costs Jfor the ahove persons)

Waocs uad salacics 27 258
Bkl secerity cos Eain 5157
Frrplayers peosion cnsts L& 12,206
FES 102 Persian adjustmen| 1.585 2AER
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL S1TATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ¥ARCH 2021 {continued)

4. {ther (losses) and saing

et el 2020
£{HH) EARIMy
Croup
Laosz on revaluptdon of investrieat proporty (oo 193 17ALE] 010,84
Irgzairmeol of odwill an acoeisition of GRG Lnlerprises Lomiid {3750
Drumdriss aonl Salloeay Flousing Partemship group
Fair valae of net asszms acquirsd 2A005E
Conslderation %
Goin o businsss combnation - 240 958
Toiral orher (loeses 1 and grins DEREEY, 238,343

Lass on revaluwation of investment properlics:

Aloss of €74 18K (2020: £11,595k) haz heen recoomissd oo e anna] reveluation of investimenl
properliss, On completion of new build mvestzent propeics, which are held oo the Stement of
Finaucial Position &t valuetion, FRS 102 requires the grant income melating o the propertics oo be
razngnised through profit o loss nder the performunce madel, Co the first formal annoe! valvatics
afler completion, the resalts of the jnitial valoation are somparsd ageinsl e gross new hoild
dovelnpment costs held in the Staremenr of Financial Postiien; this requirement remlts in an inilial
nom-cusl accounting Inss bemg repurted on wvestme it propertics.

Tenpairment of moodwill oo aequisition of (BG Entorprises Limited;

an 20 March 2021, Lewhier Homes, o fully owoed sobsidiare of the Wheatley Tlousiog Goovg
Limited, acquived 10H% of the shaze capital of (7B Enterpnisss Limiled (GBGTY, the company
i the Bellgrove ol A tomal considerabon of £825k was paid for GBG. The nel eswels
wodquired bave been asszssed to heve a Lair valoe of #2530k with €373k aurtbuteble to goodwrill at
the gzquismion date. Subsequent o the acquisition. an assessment of the canving valuz of gondwill
has leen underaken nformed by the fitors plans for the assels and buzinzss of GBG whick has
rosulted in e npaiement of the full value ol G goodwil] an saquismoion and e loss of E375K aken
e preticand loss on the Suatermen of Comprshensive Income. My misterial trading has been reporied
for GEG Enleprises Limited in thass fingncizel slulements

Dumfries sud Galloway Housing Farinership Limited:

[mamfiies and Gulloway Housing Parmership Limiled, Movantie Limited end DGIE 3 Linied
Juinsd the Groap an 12 December 2029, with 10094 af a1l three enbibes being aequirsd within the
pormal soursz of the Greop’s operations. Mo fundamenlal recroasisation or restructuring ocoured
g5 u resull. In accordance with FRS 102, the gain asising on business combinatiog §s theretnes
recagiiced within operating swrplus.
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Whzatley Housing Grooup Limnoad
Directors™ Kepor and Copsolidarzd Finoacial Slacmonts
Year saced G 1 hasel 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STALTEMENTS
FORTHE YEALR ENDET 3 MARCH 2021 (continucd)

14. Tax nn surples on ordinacy sctivities (condivned)

Tha charitabls stams of Glasgos Houzing Asscoiation, Dunsdin Canmaore Heozing, Onbs Housing
Association, West Lothian Housing Partaersship, Loretle Heusing Association, Dumfies #od
Galloeray Housiog Parmnership Lizoitesd, Larette Cere and Wheatley Feeodatiom Lirmisd means that
o Sorporation s payvable oo their gctivilies, Tax is payable oo the profies fom the activities of
the Sroup’s other nen-charitahic subsidicry companies.

Factors affecting the tax charvge tor the corrent period

Gernp 202l 20an
L{HMp £
Bevonciliation of ¢Dective tax ram
(Mefleitvsuplas e ke yoar (233210 KCIR
Total s swpsess g LEN
{DetTzt) s erpies exinding Lrsatiea (226413 744 fzd
Teo vt the TTR carpara bon B2y rata ot 15990 CAE0159%5) [4.331] A 4T
Fifeats off
Chinziteble deficiv ozt ond subject to tax 5175 45,5200
il feing chacizeble deaations (57X (AT
Ulnder powwizion in prior weur I -
Expenses nor deducible 114 0L
I sare chemaesy - 287
Gain on vissasgl of shergwabls assers - 3
Tatil fax expenzz incledsl in Stetement of Comprehensive Losome - . Jamr

The Company hes oo tax charge For e vear (2020: pil)

15, Anditor’s momomneratinn

24k21 201241
Toe renuneration o e anditer fensivsing VAT i as Rollows: £ {HHl £
Aucht o these Snancia] slatzments I I
At of finanzzal staterrents of subsidiories pussaent 1o lemislaion A 3%
Crther woit s2lazed seovices & &



Whearlzy Housing Group Lizoted
Inrectors’ Kepart and Consolidated inancia’ Statamans
earended 21 March 2027

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2027 {eontinaed)

[t Financial comemiloents
Capital eommitnrents

All capital cozunitments of the Group were as follows:

2021 XN
Caromp EAMpI £0010
Capeneiturs conriaetzd for, 2 ast provided mohe Tingnzial 148,256 FAN524
starzicnts
Lxperdilome anthoviged by the Board bui au sontsza ed 23440 52,670
23,5 R

The Gronp has aseess e sulfcient lundisg theowsh cash or bank lending Geilitize 1 moct the
capital commitmenls,
Operating legses

AL3T March the Giroop bad cemeoitments voder non-caneslleble vperating leases as fallews; te
Comnpany had mo such curimibinents:

Griap anzxi 2i12] 20124% 2020
Farad 2nd Other Lainel sandd Crcher
Buildiozs Buoildings
£0011 KAFIMD £000 £000
Crprerating Jesse paviieats due
Wibhin pne e e | [l LT [
[ the scoond to Hith ywers ioclusive Rk 357 1 25% ZEZ
Croer five vears ol - gi i
75 §1%: 2,042 527

Lesuse conunibments inelude the fiming of dees fell payment dus under conimuct ws eeguied e FRS
102, Tha Grenp’s social heusing propestes are hold under operating leases and ae renanted under
cancellable operaling lease conditions. Az such, ne disclosurs of tonant leases under TRS 102
spction 20310 is mede

—-_



Whestley Hewsing Groupn Liraled
[¥reotors’ Bepor, anid Congalidated Fineeoal Stacments
Wear endad 31 Musch 254

NOTES TO TIHE FINAMNCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 {continued)

17. Fixed asseis — Social Housing Properties

Humging Shared
Lindey LIwner-
Group Core 5leck  Constroclisn ship Frital
£ 000 A (M} L AWMk £ o
Al Valoatioo
ALT April 3020 2, I 874 42,107 1520 2550730
Additions 47,555 71637 : P 1an
Dizposuls 12, L 0E] - F151% (225495
[rzairmeni - ARy . I wﬁj
Trnsfzs 13,154 (03, TED) 4]
Hevaivation EL R =i SR
A0 5] hlarch 2021 2348245 L0745 15,020
Dcpregintion
A Al 20E0 - - - -
hiasze for e (REIET) (396 (83,157)
Drizponls 597 - L GO7
Bewaluatinn 8210 - et ] w275
ArST March 20t - E: - -
el Bank ¥alue - saluation i .
At3 Meroca 20z 28245 107 4R [R50 274,730
At 31 Ml 2020 _ 2232836 o LT IR,EZD 233008
Met Book Value — historie cost
cguivalent ] 4
A5 Mpren Api 2ATARS 10745 1.0y 1502 008
At 31 March 2020 236805 o0, 107 21,396 2ARE A

Tu Al cxponditure oo pepairs and cepilal Improvements o the voar on sxislios propomics wis
E112.2m {2020; £128.6m). 20 this, repair costs of £6d.Am (2 2020 Lot Tm) wore sharged 10 the
I":L;lh‘.';].'.-.d.l'. of Comprehenzive lncoms [nele 4 with capital improvements et £47.0m (2020, £67.9m)
shereen 23 addilions 1o core mock on thee Starement of 1inaocia] Fasition, Addilions to aore stosk o
the wear of 247 6m (2020: L67 S in the vear inglude
s £328.2m Gor companent additions inchding:
® E-’J.ﬁ:n o batlrooms;

e LL.Tm on external spvimoniment;
L

e o—

. LA unt exmernal wall [onishes;
3.8m on heatine syarem botlers;
I ;_{'-m e fntemal works aod common areas;
e £1.0m om kilchens:
L35 Jan on meshanical. elestrical and plumbiog;
e £4.2m on steuciure @nd roals; wod
o Z2 | oan windows and doors.

oy -




Wehealley [lensing Grows Limiiesdt
Dircorors” Report and Censelidoted Finaneml Satements
Vearended 31 Merch 2

NOTESTO VHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOIRUCTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCTI 2021 {continued)

17, Fixed assets — Social Honsing Properties {contioned)

& lhe remaning balanee of £19.4m ol additions o existing propermics noz associated witl a
specilic component include: £11.7m on wvowl bnprovemsns, L03m of propemy
aceuiaminns and L1 8w of medieal adeptabons.

Caf the 228 Zmof component additicos, £13.0m tormed pact ola majer strasgis nvssionen projosts
during the vear. All subsidiaries in the Whentlsy ITousing Crronn Limited seoount for sncial housing
ropertics at valuation, Additiens to Gousing woder consrruction melude capitalissd intersst costs
of E1_8m {2020: £3.7m). Ineorest has beey sapmalised at the weighted average intersst cost for the
Azgucialion of 460% (2020 4 395,

The valualion o sozial housing properties is separarcd mnte Lwo eategorizs, namely those retained
foor letling and those properliss which tomm part of the Greop®s demolion prosramme, a3 desailed
in the Crearp s 30-year Business Plan for 2022722, The demal ition prograzone idonifics 229 (2020:
2435] properties [or deanelition over the nexl fow vears, with no leng 12m invzsnment expenditure
vssauiiied with these properbiss,

Nemahdon programme stocs has wosgelive veliation for escounting purgoses dus Lo the unpact
of dernolition ersts on the Basliog Use tor Valuation  Social Hensing O DUV-5IT7) calealation,
and ar iz hold acnil oo e Srarcment of Tinuncial Fozition a3 undasr FES 102 thare i ne sonstruclive
nblimation ul the vear-end date wo provide for these cosls.

The Growp's social housing properlies have boon valoed by Jopes 1Tang LaSalle Limited an
mdependent protossinnal adviser qualiticd by the Roval Instimtinn of Cherlered Surveyors
CRICS™ te anderluke valuations. The valuabons wee prepared i accordaace with the appralsal
and valuation manual of the RCES al 31 Maeh 2021 on an Daisliog Uze Valuation for Social
Housing {(“EUV-5H"L [Hscounl sates between 5 75-6.50%% have boon wsed depending on the
properly archemype (20200 575 6,50 % retwined stock), The valuation ussumes a rental incoms
incroasne of influtien + 20% in 2021/22 sod 0.5% thercefler [or retained stacle in line will: the
Ciroup's 20 sear Business Plan (20215722}, The capital mvestment made i housing prape:mics cach
wear ey not translate directly inm an inereass o e valoz of the wssels e virtoe of e natune of
riz KLV -5H valuation methodolosy,

Included fn core stock are 966 garages and 1197 packing sites oaned by Dumtvies and Gallowiy
Howstng Parosrship held at 2 veloe of £4.0m (2020 04 0m). These have besn vislued at markes
valug subjsct o tenancy WY -T™), the Dhircetors consider the disforence belween BELIV-5H and
BIV-T for these properliss 10 be immaterial.

An impamoenl loss of £48EL (202000017 has hoen recognised against land held i honzing undes
comstristion due to the Jiscovery of erchasulogical remaing ar one developmont sz whivh may
lirniz the dersity wod seope of future developiment af the siks, The impainment Less s eparted wazhin
deprecilivg oaans 1.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continucad)

17, Fixed assers — Sociul Housing Properties (conlioned)

Whzarlzy Howsing, Grovp Lineited
Trivoctons” Nencrt and Coeselidated Finnovi:] Statomeons
Yoo erdod 31 Mlapck 202 |

The pumber of undts of secial heesing accenunodation owned and managed (eveluding voletahbls
wiridst by (he Crrowp ald ] March 15 showen Balow:

Social Housing
{rancral noeds

Sharzd owoersliz
Supzarted hoaging

ouaing held T Tong-temm Jethng

Hesing approred phavied Sor deoolilias

Tota. Llnis

15, Fived ansets - viher tangible fixed asscts

Cornup

Cast

ALT Apcl 2026
Addisiars
Npasals

Ry uation
AL Margh 2021

Drepreeiztion
AL T April A0
Cherzn v year
Dhismieits
Fevalualea

AP ST Blarcls 202 ]

Met Book Yalue
A3 Krch 2021

Ar 31 Mancti 2020

20z 2020
G4 dh 34,00
270 A4
TR LARA
65548 R1.549

245

245

1,005

a7

Ll nTy Furnituee,
Inlra (ke Thistrict firinas und Conapuaeer
structurs Prrmises Heating eiuipcor Tiguipiaeie Tulal
£ il £ M) £ Lk £ 0l IO
1z.431 15500 Tz R 42,227 13135
B3 2ha Ja 97 R A1l
(73] 147 - LL5]
- a5t - Elp
R | I, 175 1052 2545 G254 LavB53
L1ati) £ (4HT 3. 5550 345,979 12055
(G 14263 1200 AR (3IET 6T
444 = = T 1 1'.l
RRE - {3,750 131.584) PELEAY (78327
| 16, 17E ER DT 4,661 1547 S 354
1,27 15,57 2 458 2713 15,246 A8

— -



Whestley 1lgusing Grrowe Limited
Fircetors” Bepon aml ConzoliZared Fimnasal Sraccments
Year ondad 31 ¥arch 2400

NOTLES 'TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (eontinued)

19, Investinents

[y ssmant properliss

Prapertics held Commercial Tuial

Group for market rent IFPETECE
£ 000 £'001) £7000

Valuarion
Al Apl 2020 Wb B0 1435 R
Acddiinms 5E3 - A
Trenstors 2674 - 20,672
D spavaals 6 - e
l{evaluaton 1T 75 L E) )
ArEl Marzh 2021 232843 13,011 235,830
Net Beok Yolue . .
Ab 2 wlarch 2021 232885 Hinl 89
At 31 March ) 204 Kas 12431 2227

Belarkel rant properies were valocd &t markel value suljeet to teneoey (MY 21771 by an inde pendanr
profeagionzl adviser, Jones Lang LeSalle, on 37 March 2021,

The number of properiies Leld for merkel rezl by the Group at 31 March snerz:

M2l 2024
Warker Rent Froperties
Toal Linuls PR el b

The Grenp’s comercial propenies wees velued by un indepsident professiveal advizer, Tones
lLang LaSalle, oo 31 March 2021 ir accordence with fhe appraizal and valuarion manuoal of the
RICS.

In determinina the valuation of investmen: properliss. it i3 assumed that there are no restrictions on
this phility to rzalise the investmeat propertiss or the remittance of inccwe and procesds of'dispasal.
There are na conlraciual chligations o puechase, comstrust ar develon mvsstnent propetizs or for
TEPEITE, THallenan & OF o huncernents.

-



Wheatl= Tlozing Grooag Lirnioed
Directnis’ Report ool Consalidwes Financial Sebemenls
Waar cndad 31 Mincn 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENLS .
FORTHE YEAR FNDED 31 MARCH 2021 {continued)

19, Investments {continusd)

Inwestmnent w peine venluss

anx1 anin
faronp

AL L
Investingrt in joiol venlass ) 6 1 -

The Crroup is a4 30050 joinl ventore patner o Cirs Building (Glasgew) LLP. The invesument Lo
City Buildigg ({Hlasgow) LLT Ts recopnised in the financial ssaremenus sl cost 1235 any impaioment.
The Geoup's share of profis or losses of the joinl venmime ane recoznised in e Statemant of
Comprehensive Inceme and the iaitisl myeshanens is subssguenly adjosoed w reflect the Group’s
Kliare.

20 Sinch
2 iz
Gl".'l'-l_l_'.l £ i £ by
Stock gl mamanznze depol O [ ) Gl

Sk ar mumtenaoce depet relaies tn consumable parts held au our workshop o Fdinhurgh iz
relation (o ur reparrs and investmnent service tor our sebsidiacies in the east of the counlry,



Wheatloy Howsing Graup Linvied
Drrestions ' Fepors and Consolidared Fingnoial S ermenls
Yeur ended 31 Warely 2031

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDBED 31 MARCIL 2021 (continued)

11. Dehrors
Izl iy
Graup £ 1Hpb £ 00
Lre: in oinare than oo yewr;
Dzvclapmer| axrzement 12,701 20,478

Dhae within anee yeanr:
Arrears of ront 2no serviog charaes 2 550
Adjustoent tn diseornt worears balasces with payooen plang

i . .
fuote 153 a3} {713
Less: provision For Bad and doub Nl dehis {7540 (T012}
13,574 Tt
Propavments ond soemesd iscome 44517 U kas
Cicr debtory 1, LED L5520
Trial e % B 0

Included in debtors s a balance of £12.2m 20200 £20.5m) n respect of the oxpecled cosr of the
development work that Cilaggow Ciy Conngil has sorived tooundertakes o order to refurbish the
huesing peopemics transfersd. The Council s sub conmracted Glasaow Housing Associalion m
carry out the programme of cach-up repairs o the eesidentizl accommodalion 83 part of a
development ageement. This balanes relates oo the Wentical provision n (he aceournts for this
sapenditore (note 227 and a3 work progressss botl of thzac balances will be utilised when (he wiork
iz actually undertaken.

22 Crediters: amonnts falling due within one vear

Group 2p21 0z
¥ it £ THHp
Amisuneg falling due willin one year:
Trade eredion: 0550 9,025
Arcruildy G 547 35655
Defarted ineoms fnote 23% =L 99,338
Hanl &rnd gervice ciirees ncecived in advane: s 1R
Salarics, wages, ole toarion ad socisl securiy 2,670 511
Corpasilian lax 1 11
Liank nvesdratt 23 s
IMrnzsing boans AR P Edh
Crbazr eraditorg [ 0.465 15,428
Toml 158450 131,607



Wheatley Hoveine Giooap Linvited
[vrezrnrs” Bopor: and Consolidaned Finsmsinl Sioements

NCYIES TO THE FINAMCIATL STATEMENTS
FOR THFE YEAR ERNDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

21 Creditors: smonnts falling due within one year {continued)

Yeur enazl 41 wargh 2031

Companoy ILE| 2020
£ 000 £ {HH
Awnannts falling due within pne vear:
Teade cosdities : =
Acarualz -
Corporation las payable 5 .
Asnounts due to Jroup vnd=ezkings 1
Total o - |
25 Creditors: amoonts Galling doe afrer more than one year
Larvua 21121 20
£ 000
Heottish Toveramerl Loan 411,004 35 A4
Dlosing loans - baol: Cagilin=x WIETTI 52354
Housiog s - hond finanee 290,755 296,388
Heausing losms - private ot placoimzn Rl 223571
I3 fierred income 34,244 23572
st ralilors - 292
Tozl 155837 EIEE £

Tha Secttish Governeant mads availuble o Glasgos Howsing Association £10L0m ol coalingent
efficigncies prant over an ewghl vear poviod. Under (his agreement £100.0m (2020 £100.0m] has
been recoived and thas is an intorest-free loun with repaymert due in 204004 |, The arnunt due of
£40.3m az 31 Macch 2021 s the measurenment ot the lability alter dissounting for wn eguivalent
interest bearing acrangement wilh the same repavment date, This freatment ts vonsistent with FES
192 which requires Dnuneial insrromeanes 1o be measored at amortized cest. The movement in the
balancs in the vea: elares

# irTorost cosls E 1 8m (2020; £1.7m)
*  [aic value movernent loss of £2.2m (2020: aaw of £0.5m)

Intorcat cosls wre teportad within Ronanees charges (mote 12}, The movement 1o the Teie vae is
reporied on the facs of the Slalement of Comprehensive Insams.

Mousing Loans

Komislered Seeial Landlord's bureowing arrangements aee in place via o Group finding soucius
wlich comsiats of bauk aod capital markets debt, scenred on charged properties owned by RS1s
within the Whestlcy Housing Jreup, BEL Group funding was mads up ol o comumimed fherlioy of
LA32 6m from a syndicate ol commereial bunks, tvo commitoed facililies tomalling £278.0m lrom
the Burapzan mvestment Bank, £300.0m ruized throngh the tssue of a prblic hond. £156.0m privan
placemenl lvan notes with BlackBoeek Real Azsets and £100.0m thciliny wilh TISBC. Thiz provided
tota] fawilities of £1 48060 [or the RE]. bomuwer acaup theough Wheatley Funding Mool Limiled,
a wholl-ramed subsicdioey of the Wheatley [lousing Group Limilsd The RS borowing geoup
samprises Ulasgow Houzing Assuciation, Cube Housing Associarion, Wesl Laothian Hounsing
Pertnership, Dinedin Canmoere Teusing anid Loretlo [ausing Association.

0



W ea ey Flnising Grovp Lioted
Drivactors” Bepor and Consolidated | irancial Statzroens
Year anded 21 Baeck 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAVEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCTT 2021 {continned)

23, Creditors: amounts falliog doe atter more (thap one vear (contivued)

Dumniries god (allowuy TTousing Pammorship hos separatz facilittes provided dirsclly Lo the
Compar. In Decernber 201%, an joming the Group, the borrowing acangements fur DGIE were
rogtractured wnd the previous fecility in place with Dexia was repaid snd o new £114.0m fazility
was pul o place with M&G secured on a portion of the Company's propeclies, A fazility of £40.0w
i 1o placs with The Huesing Finanee Corpeniion, The lean premmivm of £1,6002K recetved an
drawdown 1% beina amortized over the 1ie of the loan und al the 37 March 2021 slopd a1 £1,134k
(2020 L1 1B6K). A finther 235.0m facility s m place with Allie wnder the Seoftish Cinvermment
Chariry Bonds Programme and a new revalving credit faziliy of 23306 i3 in place wilh he Reyal
Rank of Szodansd.

Addimional faciiilies are provided through dircer loans o Danedio Canmare Housing cenpiising of
a comritted Scility finm The Huosing Finance Corpocation of £10.5m amd a £16,0m unzecured
Seolish Governmenl Charitahle Bond with Allia Limitsd.

Bond Mmance is repayahle m 2034445 and has o coupon mate of 1.373%,
Lowther Homes Limited has access we u £76.3m taciby provided theough W heatley Funding S o2

Lad (WTL2™) vwia an agresment with Scettish Widows throngh Hank ol Scodand. Intoresl oo e
new taciline has been charged atarate of 57724,

Borrowings ere repavablc a2 fllows: 20X 200
£ 009 £ (i)
I less tharn nne w2ar . 79 nalk
Dareesn one &0 five yoars L
Iz s than fivs vaass 1,548,715 1,852,513
L AET. 00 LAR] Al

- r—— ——

The dulerrad income balance s omade ap as Jollows:

Huwsimg Other Trieal
Asgnciatian Detereet
Crnod lneonie
£ (1) £ 000 £ dHli}
azferved income ws al 1 Al 2020 LRI g.752 74,680
Aol ineome roeived dA 020 N Ot 44 435
I_lclca.-'.c: oot Blalemencof Commprehensive (AT (1415 [30.137)
Incoras - i
Dielerred ncomc 25 at 51 March 2021 781538 @072 R9,208



Pcarley Flonsie g, Gromap Liozited
THrzcmovs” Reposl and Conzolideted Finapei:) Slalaniznis

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continned)

23, Creditors: amaonts fatling due afrer mnre than voe yenr (continucd)

e ended 21 Warck 2021

This iz expested 1o he rezzsed 1o the Staement of Camprehensive Ineoma ia the following vears:

IO o
j}rlfrrm incomic to be relensed Lo the Statcoment £ {HHy £ (HHb
of Comperelensive Toonme:
fn lesa than ome yer dnole 225 S YAl 4,215
In miore than one year bul less har vz yours Al 23
Fcinsre than five yars 15z9 ]

E0.208 RO
Tioaweial instroments

Znzl 20240
Financisl assels: £5000 L7000
Sl e red 8T armomized cost;
ebions and acorued  oooms 42,471 13085
Todal 12 ATE R ORE

0z 201241

£ {¥bll £ thipl

Finnncial Vislrilities:
ieasnied a1 amomized gosl;
Creditors, socrwals and delfarad Teome 16% 244 142,042
Fank loans _ LAHIRR l.441,743

LETEGIND SR TRG
Pelznzupsl an fai wahae:
Bootiish Govzrnmert nan A0, 704 LA
Toel 1,717.314 1A26A1S

Inwome carned and expeoss pavabls on the finanscial assots and abilites i discleacd m note |1

and 12 respeciively,



Whcaray Housirg G- Limited
[rirzemnrs’ Bepont and Consaelideted Financizl Salzmeanns
Yuprended 1 Waich 2023

NOTES TO THE FIRANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 {continued)

24. Pravizsinns Tor Habilitics and charges

Develnpmcat I¥ila pidation
Croup Asrreement Tnaurance Ivelerred lax Frovision Tirkal
£ 000 £ 14y £000 £7000 £ non
At April 2020 20,178 4% 3,254 Ba 24825
et 3 1 1.13n [ a0
Ttiliszd (5.27T) - - (8277
AUSIMarch 2021 13700 434 1 46d 1,700 |5,0105

Devolupment Agreement

The prevision represents the hest eatimase of the costs of cantracted waorks for e capaic ot manzged
properlies o 2007 less the costl ol cepeles carcied oot sinee thal date, This agreement 15 purt of {he
Drevelopment Agrcement between (lazgow Housing Assockarion and Cilesgow Cily Counsil and
a3 wnrh progresses the provigion will be atilised wher the work 1= aviually vaderaken.

Iosuraoe:
4 provizion kas been made in respect of the excess arising on ell oulstending insurance claims.

Dreferved tax

heferred lax 2= prowided o take aceoum of Uming differences betwesn the reatment of sertain
items for financial stetement puepescs and their reatzosar ot purposes, Delsrred Lax is provided
for all malerial Gmiog difterences and for the vorealised gaim or losses on invesmment properiies i
cerlain subzidiarics in the Group,

Dnlapidation provisivn
This provision represents ta sstirmated costs of dilapidation wurbes reguired under lzass sonlracts
Fer ottice properties leased by pronp entitios.

235 Sharc capilal

Wheatlzy Housing Group Limited was incorporaled oo 13 Junc 2012 wnd 2 o Company Limited
by Gusrantee and therefore doss ool kave any Share Capital.

There wore no baliinces in rescrves for the conpany &t 31 March 2021,




SR

JFEP o 01 ANTNLSD Pitidae ST 1T Poasdy sem 1] T LLF 0L WESTT Wl PIOPAT SIRYSE 2UL
Wl [[ELLOUE AT R INT LE]EAE (38 18 UCHENTEA TR YL 10 £]N5AL Ayl Lo Ll iR rspLeRiing ATIRRO |0 |

[TOT UMME, | LT ST AIRNI0E JUDPIROARTL U A LN PRLLIED U220 SR SR L] puE
S1ovsE DINAT[ES AU ju UOLS0[EAA UE PUE SITIISTME [RIGUELLE 311 TI]L JUISLE AT T SaLL[ g €1 PR
FLATEV AU JU DUEU S F 000U DU L0 AFNSI[ISTR 2y sauinbar 701 2y osnarradn oA [RNRLATRIUI
A1 ATUALDIas A TR 19ULE) SUATES AU g uorssd [RIouRLy ([Rraan ag) oo oauaiafal A3 El
gaasopdiza 1)m L S DTN QIIUGD SY3 PR PSIAET LIAYDE [RI0] ST LUy pred 2an ey Sascdmd
JEATISaAL 10y Palan-crn 20 S]eSER I 213 IOATMAFURLE 250 (ms-11nw g &1 SUR5E S ]

B0 doy s of T T Pl TR SWaY TS AT 0 UOET R (RIS
136 A1 1L R Aat Ao ST0AT[EE AU pE UCTLENTRA [RLIEIE E LB SIEIEELULLLILILD Sa1EN], =S4 |,

S0 P | U PAUISIG SUOWUET) TIAMIC] PUS & | (g JAquindag | W 12aTs ik paisian
dmEiauteg Busna]] TR ] 53y [ LOORD0SEY fmenoy agng CTHT A L WO 1nara
LA TS O U P20 SA% HS S PRLIAJELE D SR LA P DT LORIZOEE Y
BUISNOT] OMALL | TLIATG UOIEUS] IS G101 O U PRaREnD PR peplii &1 [NT S1I3L3E Aelag
[rarmep JaAopd - 2 s sL ] IeTERS ausg pamyag L5 W H Y] STIATDE Lo EuD,| TOTETES Y
Fusno|] [ENoag ) SO Syl ul paedramaad Fusnoy Ao Wpaunc] piER saa7) ooy
enrEnnesy Fusnal] enee ] dSErng BulEToy uRIIaT J53 8 POEII0ESY FUEof] 307

A TOIEIE ] NOT RISy SuIsnopy TSNy - suennog juausagay] L4

‘SAMNENL] PUOg A0 [0 ENELALSnG [[KISAD AUYLLIDPUDN SITAINESALL Y110
NERTRI S bk n.h_._hn_t........mmum. 00 [0 Akl Wil AlFIRIRdes oy o SETINT AL o DSt AT PN LY RER |
ApATIYIRLY DU 01 PALIRISLIEL s J 7] UL P AURITEL Trr SALLIGRT] PUT TIRRER (ITRT BT B = bl By o o
AURIURE (5 U0 SIIIBYAE YI0EG PATLEADE S e [T AL YRiquip Ag pasisiiTipe £1 s
el oo} (U, ] L0 D] BRTTO] Ayl w pegedranmd AEnuiaand PRI USSR FuEmoH AU

apad road 2y o1 paiedinn paanps
PR L e e LB 110 TR DS UL LI L |3 J0 [N5ALE 5E pysaseras
M550 SRU 2420 JINGOAIR Dy} Uy OOTIE[ATIOD DY) pue FOmafrul Ly ALignw A Ay posn oondimnsss
Ayl G EOE TR | E B FOTEN[EA EnUuE A J0] APIUD) PAAril SU ul sR0TIAT [ WOLsiL el
JCL ETIATIN ALLrEna S U parE Papn[m SR uamsTpal onog e Al e el pelenInss
ST PR WOCENPOT JIE [[TY 0 2R [T UE NEUE VAR |6 JE L8N [FILLDY T Fonmdaad u)
eI [T TS Yiu AT DT0T YR LE I8 SR N0 PELSED S0 DO0ENTEA [BUENIAR [N} 1520E] SRL

SO E LTS PLLLep
Sl O JIENGT) ARMO||EG PR SILYLIC A DRLNEILIIPE ST UG (o400, PO LIETag
(IR T ATDI|RIY POe SALIPLNET 2L U sxrciarurd Jigmang Buisnop ARAATRN puE Sapimang
EULALDE IFual PRULEP E Bl P [IOInGTy ALy MR A PUSISIITIRT K1 Y2iLs 1.0d5..) FLoy
G sUEd ApArYIEDS gy o sardiniimd pelmi UORELaasEs Smanoy @y AmpEges dnarsy
S DURNGEES UL 4, S0 T, SWIG TOMTR JUOUTETART [RAL | J2pLa =17 20 il oo spung R

PELLIL TEDESTRAT
ORTOMN] P POny Wsua] [Anmaey ABAMO[[ES) PO (] ‘PUnj wopsoay IPATYIELLS

SIS "UT

(panunued} (20T HOHY I T€ OAAaNT aVIR THL HOA
SINAWTLLY LS THFTONYNLL JHI OL SHI0N

|TOF YR TE PRPUR 1#RL
CIOETOOJELE [BIUEN L] FEIIpI oEua ) [ 1I0day  Reand
ot 1 dnoagy Sursme) | AR,



Wheaticy Housicg Ciroup Limi=l
In-acters’ Report aid Consoliduled Financial Blarzmens
oar wneles B Ravch 2070

MNCFIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTTIE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

26.  Pepsions {continned)

with by the paymnent of addidonal copteibations, Thess wers previcusly sat al 3.4% of pensionalle
salaries per annom with elect fram 1at Apeil 2074 for a period of 8 yeers with the scheime expected
o reach o flly fundsd poafmion by 2022, The neal formal valuelico af the schene i3 dus lo be
carkizd ot al 30 Seprember 2021 and o ensue the engolng finding of the acheme whilst the
yaluation u preparcd, he Trmstzes huve agreed to extend the period cver which additional
contributions are pavable by one vear 1o Varch 20230 Past service detice conlbiiburions conline
lu inercase cuch 1st April at v rate of 3%,

Az A resull ol Pension Scheme leeislaton there is o potential deot on e emplover tat could be
leacied Trr the Trustee of the Scheme. The debt is duz m e event of the emplover ceusiog o
parlizipane in the Sehome or the Schoms windiog up.

Uhe dels for the Scheme as o whole is caleulaed by compariong the Habililes tor the Schene
roalenlared on a buv-ran hasis e e eost of securing bensOts e purchesing aonnity policies from
an insurer, plis &n allowaise tor expenses? with the pssers of the Scheme. If the labilites cueeed
assetls e i3 & huy-out deh

The lewving employvec’s share of lhe bov-nut debl s the proporion of the Scheme’s hebilily
alributalle to emwployment witl e leaving empleyver compared e the tolal amounl of the
Sehome’s livhilities (relaliog te employmert with all the carrently purlicipsting emplovers). The
lzaving emplover’s debt therefors insludes a shwe of any “orphan™ liablices In respect of
previanaly paracipating emplovers. The amouwt of the debl thesetfore depends on many Setors
inshading Letal Scheme fubilitics, Scheme investraent performance, the liabilities in respoat of
currenl and former smplovees of e cmplover, Draocial condiious at ore ime of the cessalion
evant @nd the insusanee huv-oul marker. The amannms of debi can tTherefors be volatile over time.

A recenl review of changes mude 1o the scheme’s banefit structuie has been undertaken b Gie
Trustees in hmg with thewr dulv to administer the scheme Inosseordance with the rules. The
revicw invalvas clanfication af the treatmenr of historic changes mude to scheme bensline and from
inttial findiog3 it hes been detannined that in aeme cusss it is unclear @hcther chanass made w e
scheme banefits have heen moaccordanzs wih the goveming Jocumentation, Diveetion has becn
somght from the High Cowit and the matter is currenthy under considevetzon. Any potentil
requirement @ revisw member benelils is net expected oo have a matorial mpact on the habilites
of the schome based on amrent caleniations sud no provision has been mads when valuing the
seheme abilitics pending (e outcorme cf the process

Whentley Housing Greonp Defined Contribution Scheme

The Group also operares 2 delined contribulivn ssheme through the Salvas Master Trost These
arrangomenls dee open W most emplovess who are not members of te Steathelbvde Peosion Fund.
Lothin Peosion Fund, SILAPY defined kenctit or delined contribuiion szhome, ar any other groop
schems,  Emplover sontribulions vary pro rats with ths level of contributions chossn by the
wdividual emplovee member, and range oom 8% to 12%, Employer sontributions are capped at
T2,

DGHP stallhavs aoccss e g defined henelil conrribution scheme adminisiered by Soctlish Widiees.
Employer contributions are st at [0
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
FOR'THE YLAR ENDFED 31 MARCH 2021 (vontinued)

26, Pensioos (continoed)

Group Defined Benefit asscis and obligations

The assumplions that have the most significant eflect co the resules of the valnation of the Geeup
defined beasfit pension wrangaments, ars those welating o the rate of Tewm oo wyvestmants and
e rares of increases In salarics and pansiona.  Uhe principal asmenal assomptinns (expressed a3
weighted pverages) at the yverr-end ware 83 follows:

31 Mlarch 31 March

2021 2020
[ Mg rate 203%% 258
Fulves salasmy merenses T.H3%* LI
Laflating 2800 1.00%

* Balary Incresses ars assurme 1o be 1.50% pa for the first thess yeais and 2.00%; thereaftor.

[ wvaluing te liakilitizs of the peosion fund al 3 March 2027 muonaliny sssumplions bave hoon
mede as indizcaswed below, The assumptions relating to longsviny underlving Qe pension lighilibes
at the balance sheet dare are besed oo sandand merality tanles and ncluds an allevancs Tur lotore
chanpes o Jongzviy, The assumprtions are equivalznt oo expeeliog a 65-yzur old (o live far &
rueiler of youars as felloes:

5o Currsnl pensioner ags] 6350 T9H wvears {male) (2020: 207 wvears), 246 yems
{lemaley {2020: 22 9 voars).

o Fulues retirce upen ceaching 65: 212 wears (male) (2020 222 vears), 227 vears
(fomale) (2020: 2.6 yeers).

The assumptions vied by the eoloary are chosen [raw a range of possible actgmal pesumopricns
which, due ta the mmescals coversd, may not necessarily be borne aut in preclics,

I'he informmation diszlosed below Is in respect of the whale of the plans tor which the Gronp has
beseny allocated & share ol ¢osr under an agresd palicy throwghout the periods showno.

Mavemeniy in pearant valve of defined henagfiy obligation

SFF PHECTF SHals
2021 201 |
£ (vibiy £000 A e
Cipening detined beanefit oblizaticn A3 249 16,335 fid,1 ff
Curzenl ser oo oot JEAE 1002 =
[niczrost coe) IRURALCY | L0 1,750
Lis o cwimzilmens - - 3
Actuarinl losses LU R 5571 11074
Conlribetions by members RER I 14
Fazimnarzd beoells paid (G708 (3467 LR
Bxpanses : _ e
Clasire defined broetil vhliastion ol 0HY 25,465 73,164

e
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NOTES T} THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (eontinaed)

26,  Pepsions {contioned)

Mfvermends i fair valwe of plan aywels
b3 b L) DGCPE AAPS
RILES | 2l 22
L] £000 L I

Crperrg, fair value o) plan asszes 444 834 13,568 ],
Frepocted relum o plan assels LY ks 333 1,323
Avloarial Fains e s 299 TR
Comicizations by the smpliyer 5571 477 o
Ciontributons v 1be members 2628 118 -
Letimmalad Benetits paiil i E101,7hRy [ 48] [1.680
Clostny Seir valus of plun pssets ___ BERHEL 24, 143 7,260

EFF Valoe ot IGOTPE YValue o SHAFS Valoe al
3 March 2030 J1 Mearch 2020 31 Murch 2021
EIHMY £000 0o

Fresenl walae ot Lruded  dofines (553 504, [ g L7516
henzit alzEgaions

Present value af unfuaded delined [3Ed) [AHET

ezt chlisslions

Lidr valog of plan auses . 3K, Al A5 67,261
b asser{iabilin 5,547 e | (7050

bxpense recognived in thee Strfemenl of Cosprelansive Incorme
STF DCCPE SHAFS
2411 anxy 202l
£ N £000 & 1HHP

CUTTeEnL servict oost 12,873 ad7 1.%R4

Pass zervice cosl 1.744 3% -

ases on sattflements oo L

surksilmeam

et immeres!, on Jefned bepell [204) 75 k]

ol ligation

Adnriniztuiion costs 5 o
355 1157 1,385

The tesal amount recagnised o the Statement of Camprehensive Incoime m respective of actuasial
gainy end losssa iz a L1001 1k logs (2020: 26,593k gain}.

£t
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KOTES TO ' THE FINANCTAL STATEMENLS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 (continued)

. Pensions (eontiowed]

Pl flair valee of the glfon assers and the relurn o Phose SEREE ware ax follows:

2021 2024

£ i £ 004

Fiuiticz 123,708 ZET UL
Corzomie horals A0 sa 43 fng
Prosenty aaA 0854
Almcrnatives 12,780 21605
“ash 845 13,936
T Ad4215 525,250
Actgal rotrrlossd an plap sl s 15,22 (209601

Iring the year peasion sooteibutions of 2490k were paid 1o SteatheTvde Ponzion Fund on behall
el hey management persammel who relined i addition o compensation prramsots of £115k.

27. Related parly Urapsactions

Tha eompany netaing o register of Dircerors” inmerzsts. Dunng e vear thare ware ne mforcsts m
related parties that require o he disclosed or declared Ty Trirectors.

Mirzerors received emalumests far their services to Whealley Iowsing Geaup Limited. Deails ars
o luded in Mare 6,

Tenant and factored homesw ners DHirectars

The [ellowing lircctors are wnants of Glasgos Honsing Associalion and bave tenanzizs er
factaring agreements thal aee o the Assnciation’s normal terms and they sannar nse their posilices
w their advanloee:

Rernademe Hewill

Trunsactions entered inte with members, and rent anear balances outslanding a1 31 March, arc as
ol lonaea:

iy |

£ {HH}
Rent charged dusing the yeer 5
Arreary talaneas cusranding at 31 bacch 24020 c

L%
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Wwhestley Housing Group Limited
Paicetors” Boport and Consoidaied Fingncial Sarcments
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NOTES T 'THE FINANCTAL STATEMEDNLS
FORTHE YEAR ENTIED 31 MARCH 2021 {continued)

28, Caszh Flow Analysis

Beconcilintion of surplus to net cash inflow feom operating

AacTivities

2021 nzn

E ] £ (00
Meficicaursius tor the yea- (23,210 AT alh
Lessa: Ciair o has iess combination . (240,035}

CA2 N IR

Drzpreciztion of senible Nued aosets HOIRT 2187
Impacrnent of Tonsing undor construction 10 =
Thezzasc in stoui 11.313) 4
{Increass viderise in dehiorg 19,40 2,130
fncroasedderrease) ncrshiors and provizicas 20530 [G455)
Ponsions vasts les coawibarions payable 4,178 2,604
Acliusteent for investing of finansing activities:
Gain Eom thy e ol bangible fixed azsets (1833, {RET]
Ciranes nzilised inthe year IS (53280620
Trorost receivibls (=20 H ey
Lnlzrast payEhlz ol e 71550
Movement in tidr valoe of lingncial insmeneacs =2 (529
Lose oo mvesbment activitizs TAR 11,595
[rrpairment of goodwill T3
Saeme wl joint vening profit - (2%
et cash oo Gom oparating activitizs L3830 [RIENIERY

28, Subsidiary and assucinled vodertalings

The ultimals pacsal company i2 Wheatley Tlousing Gesop Dimited, The Conpans has fanmeen
wineliare subsidiaries — Glasgow Housing Asanciaton Limiled. Cub2 Housing Asscoialion
Lirnired, Wost Lothian ITovsing Parmership Limilsd, Locetto Housing Asseoiabion Limited,
Whaatley Funding Mo, 1 Limitsd, Wheatley Tunding No2 Limited, Wheatley Enterprises | imited,
Lonwibhiar Homaa Lamited, Y ourPlace Droperty Management Limited, Donedin Canmere HousTng
Limited, Uhe Whealley Towndation W hestley Solutions Lunited, 1aorette Cars end Durnlriss and
Cralloway [Tousing Partrorship, Wheatley Ieesing Group Limited retains constimtional conmrol of
all subsidiare undemakings.

The ohjsclive of Whearley Funding ~e.l Limited I the provision of [imaoce to the Rogistered
Sucial Laadlerds in the Croup. excleding Duomtries and Gallowsy Havsing Pammerahip Limiled.
Whaatley Funding Wo. 1 Lunired is the parent of Whealley Greup Capital ple, the veliicle for eaising
bond loancing, [omther Homes Limilsd is nvelved in providing privae and mid-market rent
propertics tor lot end the provision of propemy managemnent services mhomoowners following the
ransfer of the business activitics of YowPlece Property Mansgement Limiled duriog the year,
Whestley Cnlecprises Dimmed 35 ¢ pon-tredisg holding eempany of YourDlace  Proporty
Munageent which has also cewssd 10 wade fllewing the wunsler ol business oo Lowther Homes
| .imitzd.



Wwhestlex Heusing Group Loroied
Doectins” Bepors and Consolidaied Fingecal Stacmeonts
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MOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMLENTS
FOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 {continuad)

2%, Subsidiary and associated underinkings (continued)

Whealley Housing Coroup Limited s a 5050 joint venture purlner with Glasgew City Council in
Clity Bulding (Glasgowd DL The Gimoup’s shere ol the et of City Boalding (Glasgoah TP
e auuounted for using the equily mesthed]

The results of Scatcash T have not been gensolidared a3 an associate undsrlaling oo thess
tovourds as they are not materiel to Qe Geowp’s nperatons. Scoleasl provides sooessible end
attordablz finunce (o tndividuals with Bimited access W backing servizes, GGHA has orovided stas
up funding w Scotcesh and has ne onslanding obligations

Thie laga! woem and shars capilal of each immediete subsidieey ol the Whaeatley Howsme Group
[irnired s as followe:

Subsidiary I.egal status Issued share capital
The Glasanw Housing Associslicn Cr-operutive wod Community 12 n Bl shares
Lirnited Benetit Sociery

Cube [Toysing Asscsiation Limitsd
Diupedio Caamere Housing Limiled
Wheatloy Funding > 0.1 Limited
Wheatiow Funding Moo2 Limied
Whentley Todespilses Limitzd
Laowarhor Homees Limited

YourPlace Mroperty Manegement
Lamited

Laoretlo TTowsing Assoziation Limited
West Lethian Housing PastnersLip

Lirnited
Wheatles: Soiutionz Limited

The Whearley Foundation Limifed
Cuymfrics and Cralloway [lousing

Partnership Limifed
| orattn Cars

Cooperarve and Communily
Uenelil Seciety
Co-nperanive and Cornzounily
Beneli Seciety
Company Licoiled
b Guarantcs
Company Litnilsd
by Sumantes
Corpany Limied by Sharcs

Campany Litnited by Shaces
Company Limited by Shacss

Ca-gperative and Communily
Bens(l Sooisly
Compuny Limited
by {huzranmce
Campany Limised by Shares
Company Limited
v Criiaranfos
Clompaney Limitadd
Iy Cyaranfos
Comnpany Limited
b [miarantoe

74 % £1 shares
128 % £1 zharesy
i share capilal
o share capilel

100« £]
ardinary shaes

100 % £
ordinery shares

Tx£1
crdmacy shares

AT

P3 o £ sharcs

Mo share capiie]

1k« £1 shares

Mo shere cepilal
s share capital

Mo share capiral



Whearley Houstng Growp i ited
Lrirsciors” Regerlband Consslideted Firancizl Statemens
Yoeraened 17 Manch 202

NOTES TO THE FINANCTAT. STATEMENTS
FOIR THE YEAR FNDED 31 MARCIL 2021 (continned)

4. Kohgidiary and associated vndertakings (continued)

Fhe Company creroises e funclivns as parent of che entitics laed above through ownsship of
[0 ol Cue share capital &l Companica Limioed by Shares, througl the ownership of & paren:
share with conrolling rights in all Co-eperalive and Comomunisy Benetit Sncieties, and through a
eormnlling interest as a mentber of the Companies Limited by Guarantes,

Tranzactions benween whollbv-naned Group companies and closing halanzes do net requite to e
digeloged under FRS 02,

AL Post balamee shoeel eyl

Fallowing a successlul ballet during 2020027, epresment was reached with the terants of Cube
[omsing Azseciation Limited to transler the housing propeities cwned by Cube in Ciluggow o The
Cilasgow Housing Asseviation Lielted and 1l ether Cohe hrsing properdes, business aosd olther
nel asssls uoder a transior of engagements to Lorells Ileusing Assceation Limied. Hoch
arganisarions ars follow Whealley Group subsidiarics.

The transter of Cube propertics o 'The Glasgow Howsing Assockaden Limed malk place on 28
Apeil 2021, The transfer of engueements of the ranaining propesties and all cther business and net
pysels of Cube o Loreito [lansing Asscziation Limited teok plece on 28 July 2021,



Wheetley Housing Groug Limoied
Dircetars” Bepor aod Coosuiizaied Fingnsial Sraccments
Year ended 31 Banch 2021

SUPPLEMFENTARY INFORMATION
Sewretary and Repistered (Miice

Aathony Allisen

Wheatley Housing Qoo Limitad
Wheatley Howss

25 Cochranz Strect

Cilasrow 31 C1IL

Tudependent Anditor

EEMRCE LLLP
110 8 Vineent Sticet
Crlasgow GZ A5

Danber

Rowal Baak of Scetland
Criasaons Clorporare (Mice
Foirkstanc House

L3% 50V ncent Streer
Cilasgooar (2 311
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